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Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd, is part of one of the
leading conglomerates in Pakistan, Army Welfare Trust
[AWT). Our insurance solutions range from savings and
family protection products to customized life coverages.
We develop products and processes to enhance
opportunities and mitigate the risk of threats to the
overall financial and business objectives of our individual
and corporate clients.

As a company we rely on innavation to be a key driver
for future growth which allows for more customized
solutions, digitization and swift product development.

A Legacy of Distinction

Askari Life Assurance Co. comes from a legacy of
distinction and integrity. The parent group [AWT), was
Formed in 1971and comprises of a diversified business
portfolio renowned in all major sectors of Pakistan
including General Insurance, Aviation, CNG, Agriculture,
Manufacturing Sugar, Lubricants, Real Estate, Security
Solutions and Information Technolagy.

Askari General Insurance Company Limited (AGICO),
under the umbrella of AWT, has been operating since
1895 with a prominent standing in Pakistan's Insurance
industry.

Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd is a Public Limited
Company with shares traded in Pakistan Stock
Exchange (PSX).

Askari Life has a team of highly trained professionals,
dedicated to offering a client focused policy
management system, through swift claim processing
and settlement with a strong financial backing. Askari
Life is at the forefront in providing the ultimate insurance
experience by adding value to the lives of its customers.

We have designed a service strategy that is highly
responsive and personalized to provide complete peace
of mind to our clients.
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Vision

To be a trusted,
globally acknowledged,
top rated Financial
Solutions Providing
Companuy.

Widii ity

Mission

To uplift the financial
well-being of Policy
Holders, Customers,
Advisors, Employees;
and Shareholder
profitability by
continuously
reinforcing deep
commitment to our
core values.
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Core Values

Financial Acumen

We believe in empowering our customers
through need based packaged financial
solutions to cater specific needs with an
extensive distribution network.

Customer Care

We believe in creating value for society by
optimizing customer experience through
superior financial advisory that makes
positive difference in our customer's life

Ethical Conduct

We believe in exhibiting and ensuring
honesty and integrity at all times by
encouraging open communication,
transparency and humility.

Sustainability

We believe in generating revenue from
multiple channels to build a strong asset
base for long term sustainable income and
growth for the Trust.
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The Askari Life's policy is to conduct business with honesty and integrity and be ethical
in all its dealings, showing respect for the interest of those with whom it has relationship.

The Askari life is committed to run its business in an environment that is sound and
sustainable. As a responsible corporate citizen, the company recognizes its social
responsibilities, and endeavors to contribute for betterment of society as a whole.

Askari Life is an equal opportunity employer. Its employee recruitment and promotional
paolicies are free of any gender bias, and is merit as well as excellence oriented. it believes
in providing its employees safe and healthy working conditions, and in maintaining good
channels of communications.

The Askari life shall comply with all laws, and regulations with letter and in spirit which
are applicable on the company. All employees are expected to familiarize themselves
with laws and regulations governing their individual areas of responsibility, and not to
transgress them. and in case employees become aware of the violation of any laws, it
is the responsibility of the employee to report the matter to Head of Compliance and
CEQC.

Employees are required to comply with Anti-money laundering Laws and Company's
Anti-Money Laundering [AML] Manual in order to prevent the company being used as a
medium for money laundering activities and terrarism financing activities. Moreover,
employees are also required to immediately notify the AML-Compliance Dfficer in case
they found any suspicion of the Money laundering activities while dealing with the
customers.

The Askari life does not support any political party nor contributes to the funds of groups
whaose activities promote party interests.

The Askari life is committed to provide services, which consistently offer value in terms
of price and guality and satisfy customer needs and expectations.

The Askari life firmly believes and adheres to the principles of reliability and credibility in
its financial reporting and in transparency of business transactions.

The Askarn life expects its employees to abide by professional code of ethics whereby
company information and assets are not used for any personal advantage or gain. Any
canflict of interests should be avaided.

The Board ensures that the above principles are camplied with, for which the Board has
constituted the Risk Management & Compliance Committee and Audit committee, to be
supportive of compliance.
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With Askari Life Nayab & Zarkhez Plans, you can map your future as you desire. It provides you
a combination of protection and investment solutions with the flexibility of customization as per
your specific need.

Key Features

Packaged Solution
Keeping in view the changing economic trends, we have bundled all your financial needs [saving,
investment and protection) under one solutian.

Customized Plan
You can customize your plan according to your need and choose from variety of add-ons with
the help of our financial planner.

Tax Benefit
You can also enjoy tax benefits through Askari Life's savings & investment plan.

{08} Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd.
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Additional Investment Option (Top-Up Premium)
This plan provides you an option to add or withdraw amount aver and above your regular premium
during the course of your policy term with ease, that will provide increment to your investment.

Insurance Benefit
It provides the freedom to provide the desired financial security to your loved ones. In case of
your unfortunate event of death, your nominated family member can be paid up to 200 times
of the annual premium.

Optional Benefits
With the variety of exclusive features/add-ons, you can draft your plan to cater to your
responsibilities with ease.

- School Fee Waiver - Waiver of Premium [Death)

- Child Wedding Benefit - Waiver of Premium (Disability)
- Hospitalization Cover - Monthly Income Benefit

- Major Surgery Benefit - Level Term Rider

- Accidental Death & Disability Rider - Critical lliness Rider

Annual Report 2019 {09}
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Being conscious about your changing financial needs Askari Life in collaboration with
Askari Bank has designed a unigue product called "Askari Value Plan®, which not only
provides comprehensive protection but also enables your savings to grow steadily
over-time, giving you and your loved ones peace of mind. Hence you and your family
can easily realize their dreams and truly enjoy every moment of their lives, without
worrying about future uncertainties.

T _
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Key Features

Complete Package

As we go through each stage in life, our financial
responsibilities change. Our perspective on life and savings
changes with time. Being conscious about your changing
needs, Askari Life has designed the Askari Value plan which
not only provides long-term protection from unforeseen
circumstances but also brings prosperity into uour life.
Whether you are at the beginning of your career, have just
started a family, require funds for your child's education
or marriage or would like to plan for your retirement, all
possibilities are ensured under the Askarl Value Plan

Strengthen your Child's Future

When a child is bam, a dream is born. We being a parent
would want to shape that dream and bring It to reality in
the best passible way. Either it's the question of providing
top-guality education or making bestarrangement for their
marriage, we always want the best for our child Askari
Value Plan helps you In achieving all those dreams with
ease, as this plan offers one of the most effective way to
keep your child's future secured along-with the peace of
mind through various exclusive benefits and coverage
enhancement options that can be tallored as per your
child's future financial needs.

Customized Plan

With Askari Value Plan, you can design the future you want
for yourself. 1t provides you the flexibility to personalize
your plan according to your own goals and family's unigue
lifestule There are many flexible options the plan provides,
such as altering your investment and protection level. In
addition to flexibility, you can also opt from various optional
add-ons with the help of our certified financial advisor, that
will add miore benefit to your policy

Additional Investment Option [Top-up)

This feature provides additional flexibility to your existing
plan. If you have any additional funds available at any stage
you can place them as investment under Askan Yalue plan
during the course of the policy term that will further
enhance your cash value Many people use this option to

Optional Benefits

make yearly premium payment by placing additional
Investmentas top-up with their palicy.

Cover Multiple [Life Insurance Protection)

A sudden departure of 8 bread-samer can make many
lives difficult. In that case financial security for your family
s of utmpst priority. With Askarl Value Plan you can ensure
desired financial security for your family. You can fix a
significant lump sum amount as much as you anticipate
would be enough to fulfill their future financial needs which
could be setas high as 200 times of the premium amount.

Emergency Monetary Access

What do you do when you havean urgent requirement of
cash? You elther borrow it from some one or sell your
valuables. To save you from all those hasslesand o satisfy
your urgent cash requirement. Askari Value Plan offers a
valuable loan facility and easy access two cash [of up-to
50% of your account value).

Inflation Protection

It's an unfortunate fact that the money we have is waorth
a little less every day. As rising Inflation erodes all our
savings bit by bit, we need a plan to keep our savings intact
Askar| Value Plan offers this unigue feature dedicated to
combat inflation with just 5% Increment Inthe premium
every year.

Tax Credit
With Askari Value Plan, you can also avail tax benefit as

per prevalling norms under sectlon B2 of Income tax
ardinance 2007,

Free Look Period

Life insurance plan is a long-time commitment towards
your goal to provide desired finandial secunity and prosperity
to yourself and your loved ones. However, in case you
realize that you are not satisfied with the product offering,
you need not to warry, as Askari Life offers a free look
period where you can return the policy documents within
14 days and get 100% refund.

Apart from standard applicable benefits such as protection and investment, Askari Value also offers you addftional
benefits and the liberty to choose from various optional insurance benefits, based on your goals and financial capabilities.

- School Fee Waiver - Accidental Death & Disability Rider

- Hospitalization Coverage - Level Term Rider (Additional Coverage Option]
- Monthly Income Benefit - Critical lliness Rider

- Waiver of Premium (Disability] - Major Surgery Benefit

- Waiver of Premium [Death)
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CEC
Message

In year 2013, the efforts of strategic transformation have started reflecting in
company's business performance. Aslkarn life Assurance capitalized on (1S
distribution platform to market products to target avdience, introduced
Bancassurance parinership with Askari Bank and penetrated aggressively in
corporate clientele for Group INsurance services.

Agkan Life obtained approval of Takaful window operations, launched nnovative
products and engagements with patential distnibution partners to position Askar
Life and acquire due share of market Deployment of new technology and
enhanced sustem capablities is expected to lower costs and Improve customer
satisfaction

In 2020, management plans to maintain focus on increase In productivity of
distribution lines In order to uleld cptimum value for shareholders Despite
instability in political environment, economic challenges and efforts to contain
inflation, the company has shown resilience and resolve o identify new
opportunities and maximize cutput from existing distribution As inflation is
significantly impacting dispesable income of customers, the company plans to
Engage cost effective strategies to curtal overhead costs Intimes of lower
produchon

|, along with the leadership team are confident of competitive business resufts
In coming Lears by extraordinary focus on innovative product line, expansive
qualty distribution and prompt CUSTOMEr Servicing.

Our teams make aur work meaningful and exciting, boasting & culture of
transparency and collaboration allowing individuals to deliver at their best | want
tothank our customers distributors, pariners and shareholders for placing their
trust In our team and brand. And | want to thank our employees for their
EomMmitment 1o our core valles and gedication to making Askar Lite a trusted
financial partner

Ll
P
|

Jehanzet Zafar
CED Askari Life
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Information

Board of Directors Board Committees

Lt. Gen. Majib Ullah Khan [Retd.) e —

Maj, Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi [Retd.)
Tarig Hamid Chalrman

Maj. Gen. Akhtar Igbal [Retd.)

Maj Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi [Retd]  Member
Malils Riffat Mahmonod

Malik Riffat Mahmood Member

Javed Yunus _

: Syeda Haajra Nazish Jafrl Secretary

Ayesha Rafique

Tariq Hameed Investment Committee

Jehanzeb Zafar Malik Riffat Mahmoad Chairman
Maj, Gen. Akhtar Ighal [Retd.] Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Maoman Moor Muhammad Mermber
Rehan Mobin Member

Ethics, Human Resource
Remuneration & Nomination

Committee

Ayesha Rafigue Chairperson
Maj. Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi [Retd.) Member
Maj. Gen. Akhtar Igbal [Retd.) Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Head - Human Resources Secretary
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Management Team

Noman Muhammad Rehan Mobin
Chief Operating Officer Chief Financial Dfficer

Syed Jawaid Raza
Head of IT
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Management Committees

Risk Management & Compliance Committee

Maj. Gen. Akhtar Igbal [Retd.)
Tarig Hameed

Jehanzeh Zafar

Moman Moor Muhammad
Rehan Mobin

Sandeep Kumar Rajpal

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member & Secretary

Underwriting & Reinsurance Committee

Maj. Gen. Akhtar Igbal [Retd.)
Jehanzeb Zafar

Moman Noar Mubammad
Sumair Sarwar

Claim Settlement Committee
Maj. Gen, Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi [Retd )
Jehanzeb Zafar

Rehan Mobin

Bushra Aftab

Appointed Actuary
Shujat Siddiqui, MA, FIA, FPSA
Akhtar & Haszan [Pvt] Ltd.

Legal Advisor
Saiduddin & Co.

External Auditor
Grant Thamtaon Anjum Rehman
[Chartered Accountants)

Chairman

Member

Member

Member & Secretary

Chairman

Member

Member

Member & Secretary

Registered Office
8th Floor Army Welfare Trust,
AWT plaza, The Mall, Rawalpindi.

Head Office

Emerald Tower, Officer No 1104,
11th Floor, Plot G-19, Block 5, KDA
Improvement Scheme No. S
Clifton Karachi, Pakistan,
Phone: +92 21 36269941-44,
021-111-225-275

Fax: 482 213574 7540

Website

www.askarilifecom

Email
info@askarilife.com

Share Registrar

THK [Pwt] Limited

1st Floor, 40-C Block-6
PELCH.5, Karachi-75400

UAN: +82 [021] 111-000-322
Dir: +92 [021) 34168266-68-70
Fax: +82 [021) 34168271
E-mail: secretariat@thk com.pk
Web: www.thkcom.pk

Bankers

Askari Bank Limited

Allled Bank Limited

Summit Bank Limited

MCB Bank Limited

The Bank of Punjab

Habkib Bank Limited

J5 Bank Limited

Al Baraka Bank [Pakistan) Limited
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

It gives me persanal pleasure to present tha 2 /th Annual Repont for the year ended December 31 2079 to the
stakeholders of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited on the overall performance of the Board and the
effectivenass of its role In achieving the objectives of the Company.

THE ECONOMY

Year 2019 remained a tough year for the coumry's economy. Pakistan’'s economic Bndscape continues to face
pressures from daeficitin current sccount, devaluation in Pak Rupes and higher inflation.

The year 2020 was expected to be & better year for the economy of Pakistan before COVID-19 autbreak which
became a major threat 1 the financial markets and the global ecanomy. Comona Virus and the underlying
uncertairties of the issue will influence the countries hawving close ties with China and other countries affected
at & greater magnitude. Pakistan has been focusing an various economic bulldup steps including austerity
measures and new balout packages from bilateral partners and the IMF which gave a boost to the economy
of the country. However, the COVID-18 has currently made the economic stuation uncertain, the impact of it
will be known once the situstion eases out

Among domestic factors: political stability, the pace of govemance reforms, security stuation, impact of climate
change on our agrneulture. successful mplementation of forthcoming trade, ndustrial and economic diplomacy
policies would be decieive factors for Pakistan's ecanomy this year.

Increasing awareness for Insurance praducts, low Insurance penet@ation and high interest rates indicate fertie
market for life assuanee pmducts Askan Life is building strong foundations to evalve into a leading financial
services company by creating valle for aur polieyholders and aur commurnity.

COMPANY'S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company's financial performance forthe year 2019 was as fallows:

* The gross premium written by your Company stoad at Re30196 million lincluding Takaful Cantributions)
as compared 10 the same period of 2078 which was Rs4385 milan

& Marketing & Administration expenses stood at Re 22877 million, [2018: Re83 63 million) and other expenses
stood at Re. 10714 million, decrease by Re. 2045 million from the previous yesr [2018: 30.59 million]

s The Net Claim expenses stood at Re8213 million, [2018: R 5008 million).

* The Company's Investmant portfolio currently stood at 62346 millian, as compared to the last year far
Cecermber 2018 which was Fs 78789 million

In 2073 all ines of business have shown tremendous growth, the Company has inttiated distribution partnership
for Bancassurance with Askari Bank and received an impressive response from the market |t has became key
focus of the company to enhance profrability by expanding distribution network while carefully monitaring the
cost of acquisition and managemant of the business: Furthermare, the Company has changed its Registered
Office from province of Baluchistan to Province of Pungb for better management of business

FUTURE PROSPECTS OF THE COMPANY

In 2020 and beyond the Company will continue to focus on development and expansion of distributon netwaork
o promote new marketing strategies and launching of competitive products which will help the company in
achieving the growth in premium amowrt on & long term basis. [tis aimed to deliver sustainable, profitable growth
in challenging and competitive business envimnment in arder ta reach leading position i the industry

Fhe company plans to deploy latest business technology to enable management ta compete and operate
effectively and efficiently. Due to the unprecedented econamic situation posed by COVID-19, the Board and
managemeant are making all possible efforts ta minimize ite impact on the financials of the Company and seeking
new OpPartunities ansing post pandemic

Annual Report 2019 {17}
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I'wauld like totake this oppartunity to express my sincere thanks to Pakistan Stock Exchange and the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan [SECP] for their continued direction and suppart given in managing the
affairs of the company in & prudent manner | alsowish to record my appreciation for the contribution made
by the able and efficient officers, staff and sales force of the company towards ite development and count an
their comtinued effort for 2020

My thanks and appreciztion 10 our shareholders, whose trust is a source of confidence for us to make Askarn
Life & sound financil organeation and a symbaol of trust for the marketplace

May Alrighty Allah bless us all [Ameen]

Lt Gen Najib Ullah Khan, [Retd)
Chairman
April 23 2020
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present the Financial Statemeants along with the Audrtors' Repart
for the year ended December 31, 2018

PRINCIPALACTIVITY

Ihe Company |s actively engaaed in life insurance business We provide individual ife insurance / window
lakaful group/corporate life / window family takaful and accidental to companies all aver Pakistan

Operatlonal Review

After acquiring majority shareholding of the Company, the Board has focused its attention towards rebuilding
operational infrastructure of the Company w enable it w effectively competa inthe market and target due
share of business: To achieve this goal the board of your Campany has considered both shart term and long-
term strategy for business. New leadership has been appointed giving special consideration towards their
industry experience and overall sttitude towards market and business of life insurance

In Jear 2019, the efforts of strategic transformation have sarted reflecting in company's business perfarmance
Askari life Assurance capiilized an its distribution platform to market products ta target audience, introducer
Bancassurance partnership with Askari Bank and penetrated agoressively (n carparate clientele far Group
Insurance services,

Askari Life abtained approval of Takaful window operations, launched innovative products and engagements
with potantial distrbution partners position Askan Life to acquire due share of market Deplogment of new
technology and enhanced system capabilties is expected to lower costs and mprave custamer satisfaction

New products have been introduced to generate better and consistent return forour policy holders Management
has further plans to introduce Bancassurance channels and Takaful productsin futume

he management of the Company is fully committed tw board's vision for the growth of business provide
services to the highest standards to policy holders, shareholders and other stake holders of the Campany

Gross Premium:

Curing the year the Gross Premium written was as follows:

Gross Premium

Statutory Funds Rupees. in '000
2018 2018

First Year 100779 2224
Second Year Renewal 1572 5B2
Subsequent Year Renewal 12739 10097
Single Premium 59244 -
Individual Premium 174,334 12883
Group Paolicies without cashvalue 127627 30966
Total 301861 43,849
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The change in strateqy has started showing results. Dunng the year 2013 the gross prermium written by your
Company stood at Re 30196 milion including Takaful Cortributions] as compared 1o the same period of 2018
which was Re4385 million.

Ihe trust and confidence of our Policyhalders/Takaful Participants reflected in all line of business and shown
tremendous growth in business. The Caompany has also jpined hand with Askari Bank for Bancassurance and
received an impressive respanse from the market and was able to underwrite Re2533 million in its startup
phase. Further the new individual life business and Group life business increased by Rs9856 million and
Rs96 85 milion respectively

Dur Sales team of individual life and group Iife has actively pursued business effectively and targeting due share
of business by leunching of competitive products in the market as well as procuring the 100% renewals of
individual life business. The Company has also obtained the approval of Window Takaful Dperations fram
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. We are canfident that the Company is offering innovative
products far canventional and Takaful customers and itwil contribute o achieve its goals in coming years

Expenses

Curing the year 2019, marketing & administation expenses stood at Re.22877 millon [2018: Re8368millian)
the increase s mainly due to the hinng of new management & sales teams, deplogyment of operational
infrastructure, branding & launching of Askar life. Whereas other expenses stood at Rs 104 million, decresase
by Rs. 2045 million fram the previous year (2018 3053 million). Finance cost of Re57 million substantially
increased due to the adoption of IFRS 16 regarding leasing of office premises

Claims:

Buring the year 2019 net Claim expenses stood at R=8213 million, [2018: Re5008million), the Campany has
revamped and modemized the Claims processing which make it convenient for the policyholders to process
their claims and make Company service available ta its customers

Investment

The Investment income forthe year 2015 & Rs /5.5 milion as compared to the same penod of 2018 of Rs 308
miillicn

The Company's Investment partfolio currently stood a1 523 46 millon as compared to the st year for December
2018 which was Re /8789 millon. The decreasa in Investment portfolio is because of costincurned in development
of new aperations infra-structure. The company is constantly looking for new investment appartunities and
alen considering the current economic and political situation of the country.

Company's Financial performance

Moreover, your Company's net loss [before tax] for the year 2019 stood at Rs262.37 million, an increase of
Rs 1963 milion, [2018 Re112.74 millian). The loss per share is PKR 239 [2018 PRR182)

Ihe reason forincrease in losses s that the Company has gane through the transition phase which involves
restructuring of departmerts, hiring of new management, acquisition of productive Sales teams, rebranding of
Askari life, revamping of the company's process and development of new offices /branches

Paid up Requirement of the Campany:

The Company maintaing adequate capialto suppart its existing and planned business activities. The Company's
paid-up capital stands 2t Re 11077 milion and has metthe minimum capital requirement of Re /00 million as
prescribed by SECP in section 11 af the Insurance Rule 207

Retirement Benefits:
he Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees The amount of gratuity

fund liability at year end has been computed by Actuary. Balance of unfunded Gratuity as at December 31
2019 was Rs 12777 millian

{20} Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd.
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Investment in Associate Undertaking

he Company has equity investrment of Rs.0.251 million [Cost) in EAST West Insurance Company Limited,
whereas the market value of investment as at December 21 20719 was Rz, 0408 millian

Related party transactions

At each Board meeting the Board of Directors approves the Campany's transactions made with associsted
companies and related parties based an the recommendations of the Audit Committee. All such transactions
are executed at arm's length basis

Risk Management & Reinsurance:

The Company's reinsurance arangements are with the internationally recognized reinsurers, having high credit
Atngs

I'he Company has developed the risk management palicy and placed at the website of the Company required
by Listed Companies [Code of Carporate Gavernance] Regulations, 2019 This palicy provides the guidance to
the Company regarding the management of nsk within the Company to support the achievement of corporate
objectives and ensure financial sustainabilty of the Company for effective decision making

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Board is aware of its responsibilities as established by the Code of Carporate Governance issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan [SECP). Accordingly. the following is stated:

I'he financial statements ame prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of
affars the result of its operations, cash flows and changes inequity.

Froper books of account of the Company have been maintained,

Appropriste accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements,
changes if any, are appropriatly disclosed in the financial statements and accounting estimates ae based
on reasonable and prudent judgment

Imternational Financial Reparting Standands and International Accounting Standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, have been folowed in preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed and explained

he system of internal cantral is sound in design and has been effectively implemeanted and monitored
Board of Directors propose the appointmeant of RSM Avais Hyder Liaguat Nauman- Chanered Accountarts
as recommended by the Audr Committee and recommended for shareholders' appraval to hold the office
of external auditors for the year ending Dec. 31 2020

The Board 15 ultimately responsible for the Company's system of internal control and revieaing its
effectivenass. However, such a system s designed to manage rather than eliminate the nisk of fallure 1o
achieve objectives, and by its nature can provide only reasonable and not absolute sssurance against
material misstatement or loss. Business strategles agreed 1o divisional level are approved by the Board
In addition, there is an annual budgeting and strategic planning process Financial results are prepared
quarterly and these strategies are reviewed during the year to reflect significant changes in the business
erimnment

The principal features of contral framework include:

® byaluation and approval procedures for major capital expenditure and other transactions

* Reqular reporting and mantaring of financizl performance of the Company as a whale, using operating
developments and quarterly financial statements which highlight key performance indicators and
vanance from budgets and guarterly forecasts

e Review of the group's health, safety, enviranment contingency management processes and ather
significant policies.

As explained in the note 1.3 of the financial statements, there are no doubts upon the company's ability
T0 COntinLUe &5 2 going Conceam
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There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance
he key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.

Ihe statement of sharehalding in the Campany as December 37, 2019 is included with the Repart
Ihere has been no trading durng the year in the shares of the Company carried out by the directars, CEQ
CO0 CFO Campany Secretary, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minar children except for the
following:

» My Javed Yunus sold 420935 shares

® Mz Rubina Yunus sold 4871827 shares

» M TuluJaved Yunus sold 1488 652 shares

Composition of Board of Directors and their meetings
® Total number of Directors am eight (8] which consists of
[a] Male: 7
) Female: O

* The composition of Board of the Cirectors of the Company currently consists of following

Category Mames
Independent Directors Ayesha Rafigue
Tarig Hameed
Executive Director Jehanzeh Zafar - CED
Mon-Executive Directors Lt Gen. Majb Ullah Khan [Fetd)

Maj Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi [Retd)
Maj. Gen. Akhtar lgbal, [Retd)

Malllk Riffat Mahmood

Javed Yunus

e During the year 2013 fivelS) meetings of the Board of Directors were held and attendance position was

as Lnder
Serial No | Name of Director MNumber of Meetings Attended
01 Lt Gen Naijib Ullsh Khan, [Retd) 0S out of 05
0z Maj Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi [Retd) 04 out of 0%
03 Maj Gen Akhtar Igbal [Retd) 05 out of 05
i Malilk Riffar Mahmood 05 out of 05
05 larig Hamieed 05 aut of 05
L& Javed Yunue 03 out of 05
07 Ayesha Hafigue 04 out of 05
o8 Jehanzeh Zafar - CED 05 aut of 05

Leave of absence was granted for Directors who could not attend the Board meetings
Composition of Board Committees:

Ihe Board has formed the fallowing Board cammittees:
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1] Ethics, Human Resource, Remuneration and Naminations Committes:

MName of the Member Category
Ayesha Rafigue Chairpersan
Ma) Gen Akbtar Ighal [Retd) Mermber
Ma) Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi [Retd) MEmibe
Jehanzeh Zafar Meraber
Head HR- Vacant Secretary

2] Investment Committes:

Name of the Member Category

Malilk Riffat Mahmood Chairenan

Maj Gen Akbtar Ighal [Retd) Merriber

Jehanzeh Zafar Mernber

Marman Moar Muhammad Mermber

Rehan Mabin Merber & Secretary

3] Audit Committes:

Name of the Member Category
lang Hameed Chairman
Maj Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazl [Retd) Mermber
Malik Riffat Mshmood Marnber
Syeda Haajra Nazish Jafri Secratary

* The Board has formed the following Management Committees:

1 Underwriting & Reinsurance Committes:

MName of the Member Category

Ma| Gan Akhtar Iohal [Retd) Chairman

Jehanzeh Zafar Mermibear

MNoman Noor Muhammad Member

Sumair Sarwar Mermber & Secretary

2] Claim Settlement Committee:

Mame of the Member Category

Maj Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sheraz [Retd) Chairman

Jehanzeb Zafar Member

Rehan Mabin Mernibear

Bushra Aftab Member & Secratary

3] Risk Management & Compliance Committee

MName of the Member Category

Ma| Gan Akhtar Iobal [Retd) Chairman

larin Hameed Mermber

Jehanzeh Zafar Mermber

Rehan Mabin Mermbear

MNoman Noar Muhammad Member

Sandesp Kumar Mermber £ Secretary
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Remuneration policy of Non-Executive Directors:

The Board value the represemation of independent directors and their expertise in the business. The remuneration
palicy is decided by the Board to appreciate member directors for their professional cantribution towards the
sustainability and growth of the Company In addition of meeting fee, the directars are also rembursed for
travelling, boarding £ lodging and ancillary expenses where needed by the respective Board members for
attending the Board meetings Board has also ensured the rermuneration of independent directars shall be
appropriate and commensurate with the level of expertise offered by Independent Cirectars. A formal Board
Remuneration Policy is in place that serves as a guiding tower for establishing the remuneration of Board
Members

Challenges faced by the insurance industry:
Imposition of Sales tax;

Currently, the insurance industry is facing the biggest challenge with respect of imposition of provincial sales
taxes by the provincial revenue authonties Theinsurance industry collectively through the farum of the Insurance
Associetion of Pakistan [1AF] has taken up the issue with the respective authonties for the exemption of provincial
sales taxes on technical grounds in order 1o enhance insurance penetration in Pakistan

I'he detalls of the same have been mentioned In nate 25 af the of the Audited Financial statements
Compliances of AML requirements:

Furthermore, life nsurance companies are also facing the challenges in the mplementation of the stnngent
Anti Maney laundering [AML] requirements imposed by the SECP In order for effective implementation of AML
regulations, SECP arranged necessary awareness sessions for the insurance companies on AML regulations
from time to time and at different sessions of the SECE. the representatives fram insurance industry have raised
thair concerns and at length discussed the challenges in the implementation of AML regulations and Campanies
have also requested the SECP for providing of necessany support to Companies for an effective compliances
of AML regulations in letter & spirt

Furthermare Companies are facing numeraus challenges in the callection of custamer due dilgence documents
regarding their source of funds and due 1o the lack of awareness on AML regulations, customers are reluctant
w0 provide or disclose its source of funds even if it 1s not derived from any money laundening activities

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has adopted the professional standards and corporate values in conducting the business
of life Insurance with honesty and integrity. The roles & responsibilities of the Campany & employees tawards
the stakeholders are mentioned the form of code of conduct as wholethe Board 1= taking necessary stepsto
disseminate the code of conduct throughout Company and is also avallable on the website of the Company

FUTURE OUTLOOK

In 2020 and beyond, management of the company will maintain focus an developmert of distribution network
W promate new marketng strategy and diekd optimum value for shareholders. The company will continue (ts
focus on inereasing business by introducing Bancassurance partnerships and capitalise ondemand for Takaful
products Our effarts to explore distribution are not limited 1o Bancassurance, campany will slso explore and
build avenues such asalternative distribution and direct ssles Alongside increase in premium growth, company
will take concrete steps to improve profitability by improving internal contrals and operational efficiency The
campany will cantinue its efforts for the sustainability of the business by providing better services ta fis customer
and building value forits shareholders
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Company will crincally analyse and monitor of cost of business acquisiion to improve the profitability while st
the same time special focus will be given an retentian and mativation of the sales team by career development
and campensation programs

Your management is certain that focus on the above abjectives will result in impravement of the financial results
while developing animproved corparate culture within the arganization. The company is focused on the Boards
vision and strategy, which, we are confident will be mutually beneficial for the policyholders and shareholders
of the omganization

The economy isfacing unprecedented challenges due w COMD -7, The Board of Directors and the management

of your company are making every effart to figure out ways ta deal with and minimize the effect of the same
on the Company's finances and seeling new opportunities ansing post pandemic:

STATEMENT OF CODE OF CONDUCT

I'he Board has adopted the statement of Code of Conduct All employees are informed of this statement and
are required 1o observe these rules of conduct in relation to business and regulatons

REGISTERED OFFICE:

Buring the year Company has changed its registered office to Rawalpindt Punjab and all the respective stattary
compliances have been duly fuffilled

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors suggest that no dividend shall declared for the year ended December 31 2019, as
Company has ta focus an expanding business reach while maintaining sohency.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pattern of shareholding, as required by section 236 of the Companies Act 2017 and Code of Comporste
Gavemance |s enclosed

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The present Auditors, M/S Grant Thormton Anjum Rahman, [Charered Accountants) retire after the completion
of current year term. The Board of Directors hereby propose the appointment of RSM Avais Hyder Lisquat
Nauman-Chartered Accountantsfor the financial year 2020, an recommendation of the Audit Committee

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The directors would like to take this opportunty to extend their gratitude to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan [SECP) for their continued guidance and support to the company's management

I'he board also wishes to sincerely thank the company's loyal policyholders and corporate clients for placing
thelr trust and confidence in our arganization

The directors also wish to record ther appreciation for the extraordinary efforts of the management staff and
field force of the company towards its development and growth. Their constant dedication to high ethical
standarnds, client service and hard wark will make your company an impaortant member amaong the private sector
life insurers

Further, the board would like to thank the Insurance Association of Pakistan [IAP) far their guidance, support
and invaluable representation of our industry
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I'he Board also like ta thank the reinsurers and bankers of the Company for their support and efforts towards
the betterment of our business processes

Finally, thanks w of our sharehalders whose loyalty and dedication for the company is a source of encouragement
for us ™ make Askan Lite a strong and dependable financial institution and a symbol of trust for the marketplsce

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors

gt :

Cirectar Chief ExecOtive Officer

Date: April 23, 2020
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KEY FINANCIAL DATA FOR THE LAST SIXYEAR Data

2018 2018 2017 2018 2015 2014
REVENLE ACCOUNT
Premium - Met of Reinsurance 212,595 25661 16,758 20081 31584 2562
Imerest and Dther Income 75437 AN 25822 40,208 323 I|EFI
2o a7e S84 423 380 80280 E3983 182255
Claims Lees Relnsurancs 82127 S0.0BE3 3733z 49.216 anz 12051

Met Commission & Acquisidon

Coet 163,575 222 8,329 4010 7575 10842
Other Administrative Cost 238905 114,21 42473 48,674 47355 59,810
Movement In Policyhalders'

Liabiites 73785 4,366 -5751  -19859 -33651 -15673
Profit/[L oss) Before Tax -2682.3970 12,738 -35073 -21951 -31128 12305
Tenation -510 -255 -589 166 1085 6E1
Profit/{Loss)] After Tex -262BB0  -112993 -35,662 -22177 -32213 12566
BALANCE SHEET

Investments 510,61 7W005 423768 358808 305099 284,900
Other Assets 18211 125,985 88,070 97455 218,421 275,748
Fixed Assets 89,749 5,883 17129 19,291 21302 24574

Fi2Aan B43.373 526,967 475,554 S44.823 SB35,622
Issued, Subscribed and Pald-Up

Cap'tal 1101720 1101720 &01,720 601,720 554,202 584,202
Advance Against Equity - - 100,000 - - -
Accumuleted Surplus/{Loss) 828874  -BE3ISS 448752 2 4MSHEE 0 391482 -357505
Balenpe of Statuton Fund 284,125 186,713 189,445 193,747 215406 247312
Other Liablitdes 235,500 18225 84.554 52,683 126,586 101523

Fi2Aan B43.373 o26.957 475554 544,822 oB5,622
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Review report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Requlations, 2019 and Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers,
2016.

ASKARI LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the hest practices contained in the Listed
Companies [Code of Carporate Govemnance) Regulations, 2019 and Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers,
2016 [collectively referred as 'the Code') as prepared by the Board of Directors [the Board) of Askan Life
Assurance Company Limited [the Company) for the year ended December 312013 in accordance with the
requirement of regulation 36 of the Listed Companies[Code of Corporate Govemeance] Regulations 2013 and
provisian boovii of the Code of Corporate Govemance for Insurers, 207186

The responsibility for compliance with the Code isthat of the Board of Cirectors of the Campany. Our respansibility
5 10 review, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Campany's compliance with the
provisions of the Code and report if T does nat and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of
the Code A review is imited primarily to inguiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company ta comply with the Code

Az apan of our audi of the financial statements we are required to abtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the sudit and develop an effective audit spprosch. We are not
required to consider whether the Board of Director's statement on intemal control covers all nsks and contrals
ar 1o farm an opinian an the effectiveness of such internal cantrols the Campany's corparate gavernance
procedures and risks

I'he Code requires the Company 1o place befare the Audit Committee and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee place before the Board of Directars far ther review and approval its related party transactons We
are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of approval of related party
transactions by the Board of Directars upon recommendation of the Audit Committee

Based an our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement af
Complience doas notappropristely reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements
cantained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 31 2019

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requiremeants of “the Code' as reflected in
the below mentianed paragraph reference where these are stated in theStatement of Compliance

Paragraph
Reference Description

21 he performance evaluation of the Board's own performance, members of the Board and of its
committeeshas not been carried out as perthe evaluation critenia.

32 Ihe credit rating for the year has not been carried out

|

St it A P

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants

Muhammad Shaukat Naseeb
Engsgemant Partner

Date: April 30th, 2020
Karachi
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 &
Listed Companies [Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 for the Year ended
31st December, 2019

Askari Life Assurance Company Limited

Ihis stament s being presented in complianca with the Code of Carparate Governance for Insurers, 20706 and
listed Companies [Code of Corpaorate Govemance Regulations] for the purpose of establishing a framewark of
good Governance, whereby the Company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corparate
QEvermance

The Companyhas applied the pninciples contained in the Code in the following manner

1

2

[

he tatal number of directors are 8 as per the fallowing -
a Male: 7
b Female 1

I'he Company encourages representaton of independent non-executive Directors and Directors representing
minority Interests an its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes;

Category Names
Incependent Directors Alesha Rafigue
larig Hameed
Exgcutive Director Jehanzeb Zafar- CED
Non-Exenutive Directors Lt Gen Majib Ulah Khan, [Retd)

Maj Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi [Retd)
Ma) Gan Akhtar Igbal [Retd)

Malik Riffat Mahmood

Javed Yunus

Female Directar Alesha Rafigue

All the independent Directors meet the critena of independence as laid down under the Code af Corporate
Governance for Insurer, 2016

I'he directors have confirmed that none of ther is gerving as a director in mare than seven listed companies,
including this Campany.

All the resident directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in
payment of any loan ta & Banking Company, A Development Financial Institutian [OF() ar Nan-Banking
Financial Institution or, being a member of stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by a stack
exchange

lhe Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
to disseminate it throughout the Company along with supporting policies and procedures

The Board has developed a vision /mission statementoverall Corporate Strategy and significant policiesof
the Company. Acomplete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates an which they
were approved has been maintained

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the Chief
Executive Dfficer, other executhve directors and the key officers, have been taken by the Board as empowered
by the relevant provisions of the Act and Code of Corporate Governance 2019 regulations
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I'he meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least ance in every
quarterWritten notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and warking papers were circulated at
least seven(07) days befare the meeting The minutes of the meeting were appropriately recorded and
circulated The Board has complied with the requiremeants of the act and regulations with respect 1o frequency
recording and circuleting minutes of the Board meeting

I'he Board has established a system of sound internal cantral which is effectively implemanted at all levels
within the Company. The Company has adopted and complied with all the necessary aspects of internal
contrals gven in the Code according to the provided timeline

The Company has undertaken the process of orientation course for its Directors dunng the year

hree of the Board members have undertaken Directors training program. Mare members are encouraged
to carry out the program by June 30, 2020

I'he Board has approved dunng the year. and appointed the Company Secratary and Head of Internal Audir
of the Company including thair remuneration and terms and conditions of employment

he Directors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2006 Listed Companies Code of Carporate Governance 2019 and fully
describes the salient marters requined ta be disclosed

The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations

I'he financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer befare approval of the Board

The Directors, Chief Executive Officer and others executives donot hald any interest inthe shares of the
Company ather than disclased in the pattermn of shareholding.

he Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2076

The Board has formed the follbwing Management Committees:

1 Underwriting & Reinsurance Committee:

Name of the Member Category

Ma) Gen Akhtar Ighal [Retd) Chairman

Jehanzeh Zafar Membear

Moman Moor Muhammad Membar

Sumair Sarwar Members Secretary

2] Claim Settlement Committee:

Name of the Member Category

Maj Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi [Retd) Chairman

Jehanzeh Zatar Member

Fehan Mabin Member

Bushra Aftab Member& Secretary
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3] Risk Management & Compliance Committee

Name of the Member Category

Ma) Gen Akhtar Ighal [Retd) Chairman

fang Hameed Member

Jehanzeb Zafar Mermber

Rehan Mabin Marmber

Marman Noor Muhammad Mermber

Sandeep Kumar Rajpal Memberé Secretary

The Board has formed the following Board committees:

1 Ethies, Humen Resource, Remuneration and Nominations Committes:

MName of the Member Category
Auesha Rafigue Chairperson
Ma) Gen Akhtar Ighal [Retd) Mermber
Ma| Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sheraz [Retd) Member
Jehanzab Zafar Mermber
Head HR - Vacant Secretary

2] Investment Committes:

MName of the Member Category
Malik Riffat Mabhmaoaod Chairman
Ma) Gen Akhtar Ighal [Retd) Mermber
Jehanzel Zafal Mamber
Moman Moor Muhammad Member
Rehan Mobin Mamber

The Board has alzo formed an Audit Committea [t compnses of three members: all of wham arg non-
excutive Directors and the Charperson of the Committes s an independent Cirector. The compostion of
the Audit Committee 12 as follows:

Audit Committee:

Name of the Member Category
lang Hameed Chairman
Ma| Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi [Retd) e ber
Malik Riffat Mahmood Mamber
Syeda Hagjra Nazish Jafri Secretary

he mestings of the Audit Committee and Investment Committee were held at least once every guarter
prior to approval of interim and final results of the Company and as required by the Code of Corporate
Govemnanee for Insurers, 2076 The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed
documemed and advised to the committee for compliance

An effectve internal Audit function 12 in place which 1= suitably qualified and expenienced for the purpose
and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company

he Chigf Executiee Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Compliance Officer and the Head of Intemal Audit possess
such qualification and expenence as i required under the Code of Corporate Govemance for Incurers, 20768
[he Appointad Actuarny of the Company also meets the conditions as laid down in the said Code Moreover,
the persons heading the underwriting, claim, reinsurance, risk managemeant and grievance functions /
departments possess qualfication and experience of direct relevance to their respective functions as
required under section 12 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 [Odinance Mo, XXX of 20007
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Name of the Person Designation

Mr. Jehanzeh Zafar Chief Executive Dfficer
Mr Behan Mobin Chief Financial Dfficer
Mr. Naman Muhammad Chief Dperating Dfficer/Actuary/Head of Risk Managament
Mr Sandeep Kumar Head of Compliance
Mg Syeda Hagra Nazish Jafr Campany Secretarny
Mr Atf Lsman Head Internal Audit

Mr. Sumair Sarwar Head of Undenwriting
Mz Bushra Aftab Head of Claims

Mr. Maohib ul Hag Head of Reinsurance
Mr Azfar Khian Head of Grievance

Curing the year Mr Atif Usman was appainted as Head Internal Audit and Ms Syeda Haajra Nazish Jafri was
appaointed as Company Secretary as these positions were vacant due to resignations earlier

24

26

&

2

30.

1)

The statutory auditors of the Company have been apponted from the panel of auditors approved by the
Commission in terms of section 48 af the Insurance Drdinance, 2000 [Drdinance No, XX of 2000, The
statutary auditars have confimned that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Contral
Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they ar any af the partners of
the firm, their spouses and minar children do not haold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its
partners are \n compliance with the International Federmuon of Accountants (IFAC) quidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

. The statutary auditors or the persans associated with them have not been appointed to provide other

services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the audrors have canfirmed that they have
observed IFAC guidelines in this regard

The Appointed Actuary by the Company has confirmed that neither he nor his spouse and minor children
hold shares of the Company

I'he Board ensures that the Appointed Actuary complies with the requirements set out far him In the Code
of Carporate Govemance for Insurers, 20716

- The Board ensures that the investraent palicy of the Company has been drawn up in accordance with the

provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016

he Board ensures that the Risk management system of the Campany IS in place as per the requirement
of the Code of Carparate Govemanecea for Insurers, 2006,

The Company has set up a risk management function, which carnes out its tasks as covered under the
Code of Corparate Bovemance for Insurers, 2016,

e Board has developed a mechanism for the annual evaluation of the boa's own performance, members
of board and of its committees. The Board evaluation will be camied outin due coursa

. The Campany will initiste the credit rating process in due course

. The Board has set up a grievance department / function as per the requirement of the Code of Corporate

Governance for Insurers, 20768

. The Company has not obtained any exemptions from the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan

in respect of the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance for [nsurers. 2016
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35 We confirm that all requirements af regulation 35782732 33 and 36 of the regulations have been compled
with With respect to Clause 6 of the Companies [Code of Corporate Gaovernance] Regulations, 2019 we
would like ta inform you that currently the Board has 2 Independent Birectors, the requirement of as per
Clause & will be applicable on the Company at the time of next election of directors as per sub Clause (2]
of Clause B

By order of the Board

Jehanzeb Zafar

Chief Executive Officer
Data: April 23, 2020
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SHARIAH ADVISOR REVIEW REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
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| have examined the accampanying financial statements of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited - Window
Takaful Operations [hereafter referred toas “the Window Takaful') for the year ended 31 December, 20719

| acknowladge that as the Shariah Advisor of the Window Takaful, it is my respansibility to ensure that the
financial amangemerts, contracts and transactions ertered irmto by the Window Takaful with its participants and
stakeholders are In compliance with the requirements of Shardah rules and principles. it Is the responsibliity of
the Window Takaful's management tb Bnswm that the rules, principles and guidelines set by the Shariah Advisar
are complied with, and thatall palicies and services being offered are duly approved by the Shariah Advisor.

The primary scope of Shariah Audit is to review the Window Takeful's compliance with Shariah Guidslines, snd
includes the examination of the appropriate evidence of Transactions undertaken by the Window Tal¢aful during
the year 2079

It is the responsibility of the Shariah Advisor to express his opinion on the submitted financial statements. In
myopinian, and t tha best of my understanding based on the provided information and explanations, below
gre the findings:

[0 Financial transactions undertaken by the Window Takaful for the year ended December, 31 2018 were
in accordance with quidelines by Shariah Advisor as well as the reguirements of Takaful Rules 2012

(i) The guidance has been provided regarding Shariah complianca far the establishmert of Group Family
Takaful and Takaful Statutony Funds. Furthermore, the management of the Window Takaful has been
advised to strictly follow Shariah comnpliance and contact for clarification when required, if any.

(i) Consequerty, we have found that the Window Takaful is in accordance with the Sheriah principles in
al fransactional aspects.

In conclusion, | pray to Almighty Allah to guide us the Sirat-e-Mustageem, enable us © overcome on every
hindrance/fweaknessas and bring financial prasperity to Askari Life-Window Takaful Dperations and all its
stakeholders.

(u-"
A
Mufti Muhammad Zubair Lismani
Sharish Advisor
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independent Reasonable Assurance Report to the Board of Directorson the Statement
of Management's Assessment of Compliance with the Shari'ah Principles

We were engaped by the Board of Directors of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited (*he Compeny'] to
report on the management's assassmarnt of compliance of the Window Takaful Operations [Takaful Operations’)
of the Company, &5 set out In the annexed statement preparad by the management forthe year ended Decamber
31, 2018, with the Takaful Rules, 2012, in the form of 2n independent reasonable assurance conclusion about
whather the annexed statemant presents fairly the status of complisnce of the Cperations with the Takaful
Rules, 2012, In all material respects.

Applicable Criteris

The criteria against which the subject matter informeation fthe Staternent] is assessed comprises of the provisions
of Takaful Rulas, 2012.

Responsiblities of the Management

The Board of Dlrectars /management of the Company are responsible for designing, Implernenting and maintaining
imternal cantrols relevart to the preparstion of the annexed Statement and to ensure that it is free from miaterisl
misstatement, whether dus o fraud or error it also includes ensuring the overall compliance of the Takaful
Operatons with the Takaful Rules, 2012,

The Board of Directars / managemennt of the company are alsa responsible for preverting and datecting freud
and for Identifylng and ensuring that the Takaful Operations comply with laws and regulations applicable to s
activitiesThey are also responsible for ensuring that the management. where appropriate. those charged with
govermancs, and personnsl involved with the Takeful Operations complisnce with the Takaful Rules, 2012 are
properly tralned, systems are properly updated and that any changes in reportng encompass all significant
business units.

Our indepandance and Ouaifty Control

Wa hava complied with the independence and other ethizal meguiements of the Code of Ethics far Chartered
Accountants Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accourttants of Paldstan, which is foundedon fundamental
principles of integrity, phiectivity, professionalcompetence and due care, confidentiality and professional behavior.
The firm applies Intemational Stendard en Qualty Control 1 "Quality Control for Firme That Perform Audits and
Reviews of Histarlcal Financlal Informaten, and Other Assurance and Related Senvices Engagements® and
accordingly maint2ins a comprehensive system of quality control including documernted pelicies and procedures
regarding camplisnce with ethical requirements, professional standards and applicable legal and regulatory
requirements.

Our reaponaibilities

Qur responsibility is to examing the annexed statement and to report thereon in the form of an independent
ressonable assurance conclusicnbasad on the evidence obtained. We conducted our engagement in accomdance
with Imtemational Standard on Assurance Engagements (ISAE) 3000 (Revised), Assurance Engagernents Other
Then Audrts or Reviews of Historical Financial Information issued by the Intemational Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board. That standard requires that we plan and perform our procadures to obtain reasonahle assurance
about whether the anneseed statement presents falrly the status of compliance of the Takeful Operations with
the Takaful Rules, 2012, in all material respects.

The procedures selected depend an our jJudgment, Including the assessment of the risks of materlal non-
complisnces with the Takaful Rules, 2012, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we
have considared imtemal control wlevant to the Takaful Operations compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012,
In order to design assurance pracedures that are appropriate In the circurnstances, but not for the purposes
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of expressing a canclusion as to the effectivenass of the Company's intemal control over the Takaful Operations'
campliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012. Reasonable assurance is |ess than absalute assurance.
A systam of internal control, becausa of s neturs, may not prevent or detect all instences of non-compliance
with Takaful Rules, 20112, and consequently cannat provide absolute assurance that the objective of compliance
with Takaful Rules, 2012, will be met Also, projection of any evaluation of effectivenass to future periods is
subject to the rigk that the controls may become inaderueate or fail

The procedunes performed included:

- Bwaluating the systems, procedures and practices in place with respect ta the Takaful Cperations against
the Takaful Rules, 20112 and Sharizh advisor's guidelines;

- Bwvalusting the govemance smangaments including the reporting of events and status to those charged
with relevant responsibilities, such as the Audit Committee / Shari'ah Advisor and the board of directors;

- Performing test for a sample of fransactions nelating to Talkaful Operations to ensure that these are caried
out in accordance with the laid down procedures and practices including the regulations relating to Taksful
Operations as laid down in Takaful Rules, 2012; and

- Review the stetement of management's assessment of compliance of the Retakaful transactions for the
yesr ended December 31, 2018 with the Takaful Rules, 20712

Conclusion

Our conclusion has been formed an the basis of, and is subject to, the matters outined in this report We believe
that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriste to provide a basis for our conclusion.
In our opinion, the ennexed statemert, Tor the year ended December 37, 2018, present fairly the stetus of
compliance of the Takaful Operations with the Taleful Rules, 2072, in all material respects.

|

q\'hﬂ-* by yptata— 4“1-—. b P

Date: Apvil 30th, 2020 Brant Thormton Anjum Rahman
Karachi: Charterad Accourttants
Muhammad Shauket Nassab
Engagement partrer
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Management's Statement of Compliance with the Shariah Principles
Year ended December 31, 2018
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The financial arangaments, contracts and transactions, entered imo by Aslear Life Assurance Company Limited
- Window Takaful Operations fthe Company) for the year ended December 31, 20718 are in compliance with the
Takaful Rules, 2012

Further we confirm that:

@ The Company has developed and implemented all the palicies and procedures in accandance with the Talaful
Rules, 2012 and rulings of the Shariah Advisar along with a comprehensive mechanism to ensure compliance
with such rulings and Takaful Rules, 2(0r2 in their overall nperations with zero tolerance. Further, the
govemance amangements including the reperting of events and status to those charged with relevant
responsibilities, such as the Audit Committee / Shariah Advisor and the Board of Directors have been
implemented;

= Allthe products and policies have been approved by Sharish Advisor and the financial arangements including
policies, contracts and transactions, ertered intop by Window Takeful Operations are in accordance as
approved by Shadah Advisor,

* The sssets and lighilites of Window Tekaful Operations (Participart Tekaful Fund and Operator's Sub Fund)

are seqregated from its other assets and liabilities, at all times in accordance with the provisions of the
Takaful Rules, 2012

This has been duly confimmed by the Shariah Advisor of the Company.

Y

Jehanzeb Zefer
Chief Exgcutive Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ASKARI LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the audit of tha financial statoments
Opinion

We have audited the annesed financial statements of Askari Life Assurance Cornpany Limited (the Campany),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2019, and the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and cash flow statemenit for the year then ended, and notes to the
financlal statements, Including a summmany of significant accountng policles and other explanatony Information
and we state that we have gbtained all the information and explanations which, 1 the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessany for the purposes of the audit

In aur opirion and to the best of our irformation and accarding to the explanations given ta us, the statement
of financial positicn, the statement of comprehensive income , the statement of changes in equity and cash
flow statEment to with the nates foming part thereof canform with the accounting and reporting standands
as applicable in Pakistan and give the mforma'hnn Iﬁmred by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies
Act, 2017 [XIX of 2017), in the manner sa required and respsectively give a true and fair view of the stats of
Company's affalirs as at December 31, 2079 and of the |loss, total comprehensive loss; the changes In equity
and its cash flows Tor the year then ended.

Basls for Oplnlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (SAs] as applicable in Pakistan

Our respansibilitias under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit

of the: Financial Statements section of our report. We ane independertt of the Company in accardance with the

Inmmational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adoptad

by the Institute of Chartered Accourtants of Paldstan [the Code] and we have fulfilled our other ethical

reimnslbllms in aceordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obitained is sufficiert
appropriate to provide a basls for our opinlon.

Emphasis of Matter

Wae draw attentian t note 2513 to the financial stEtements, which deseribas that the Carnpany has challengad
the scope and spplicability of the provincial sales tax on senvices on the premium from [ife insurance business.

Our opinion ks not qualfied In respect of the above matter.
Kay Audht Matters

audit matters ane those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significancs in our audit
of the finencial staterments of the curmert period. These matters were addressed in the cormtext of our audit of
the financial staternents as a whaleg, and in farming our opinion therson, and we do not pravide & separats apinian
on these matters.
Following are the Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters How our audit addressad the kay audit mattars

Transitlon from the accounting standard '|AS 17to || Our audit procedures Included the following:
IFRS 15- Leases
¢ Our audit procedures Included the following:
Refer note 5711 and 9 to the financial statements.
= Evsluated management's implementation
IFRS 16 - Leases' becomes effective for annual process and reviewed the updated accounting
reporting pericd beginning on or after Januany 01, policy and policy election

20149, The application of the new standard gives rise
to a right of use asset of Rs. 56,72 million and a * Assessedthe reasonableness of management's
financial lease liability of Rs. S8.85 million. assumptions used especially in respect of
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The Company decided to apply the modified
retraspective approach for the transition accolnting,
The assessment of the impact of the new standard
ig significent o our audit, 8s the balances recored
are material. The recagnition of right of use asset
and lease lizbility is based on assumptions such as
discount rates and the lease terms, including
Emination and renewal options Therefore, we have
considered this to be a key audit matter,

determination of discount retes Tor a portiolio of
lgases and the assessment of renewal and
termination options contsinged in the lsase
agreement

* Wa recomputed the ri%ht-uf-usa assets and
comesponding lease llabiltdes Independenty and
compared the results o thet of the mansgement.

* Assessedthe adequacy of the overall disclosures
in the financial statemenits in respect ofthe right
of use asset and lease liability

Valuation of Insuranca lisbliities
Refer note 20 1o the financial statements.

The Company has significant Insurance liabilities
representing 1% of the Company's total liabiliies:
This is 8n area that invalves significant judgemert
over uncertain future outcomes, mainly the uttimate
tatal settlement value of long term palicyholder
liabilities. Economic assumptions, including
investmarnt retum, and associsted discount rates,
and aperating assumptions including mortality,
marbidity, expenses and persistency [including
consideration of pelicyhelder behavior) are the key
inputs used to estimate these lang term liabilites.

Qur audt procedures Included the following:

* Qbtained an understanding from the
management, of the actuarial assumption and
methodologies used for estimating the
palicyholder's lisbiltes as at December 31, 2019,

= Taested the relevance and reascnableness of
those assumptions and methoda

* Tested the relevance, completeness, and
accuracy of that source data used for the
waluation,

* Tested the wvaluation for accuracy and
determining whether the assumptions were
consistently applied in the valuation.

* Recomputed on a test basis, the effect of
unearned pramium.

* Assessed the relevant disclosures made In the
financial staternents m determine whether these
complled with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable In Palistan.

Information Cther than the Finenclal Stetements and Auditor's Report Therean

The management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in thie annual report but doss not includs the finsncial staternants and our auditar's report therean.

Our epinicn on the financizl statements does not cover the other information and we da not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connecton with cur audit of the financial statements, cur responslblity 1s © read the other Information and,
in doing 50, consider whether the other irformation is materially inconsistent with the financial stetements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materally misstated. If, based on the workcwe
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatemernt in the other information; we are reguired
ta report that fact We have nathing t© report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Managemert and Board of Directors for the Finencial Statements Management is respansible
for the preparation and far presentation of the financial statements In accondance with accourting and reportng
standards as applicatils in Pakistan, the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Companies Act, 2017
(XDx of 2077) and for such Internal control 85 managernent determines 1s necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that sre free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
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In preparing the financial sEEments, managa‘nmt is responsible for assessing the Company's abiility to continue
s a golng concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basls of accounting unless managemeant either Intends 1o liquldate the Company or 10 caase operations, or has
no realistic altemative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's finsncial reporting process:
Auditor's Rasponsibilities for tha Audit of the Financial Stetaments

Our objectives are 1o otrizin reasonable assurance about whether the: financial statements as awhale are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o Issue an auditor's report that Includes our
apinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that sn audit conducted in
accomdance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misststement whan it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermr and are considersd material if, indvidually or in the aggregate, they
could resspnably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these finsncigl
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Paldstan, we exercise professional judgment and
meaintain professional slepticlsm throughout the audit 'We also:

= |dentfy and assess the risks of matenial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or efmor, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and abtzin audit evidence that is
sufficiert and appropriate to pmvide 2 basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from emor, as freud msy invalve collusion, forgery,
int=mtional omissiong, misrepresentations, ar the avarride of intemal comtm;

= (btain an understanding of intemal control relevant ta the audit in onder to design audit procedures that
are appropriate In the circumstances, but not far the purpase of exprassing an opinlon on the effectiveness
of the Cormnpany's Internal control;

¢ PBvalugte the appropristenass of accounting policies used and the reasanableness of accourting estimates
and relgted disclosures made by management;

* Cenclude on the appropristeness of managemert's use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matarial uncer@inty edsts related to everts or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Cornpany's ability to continue as a going concem. if we conclude that a
materal uncertalmty exdsts, we are requined to draw attertion In our auditor's report 1o the related disclosunes
In the financlal statements or, If such disclosures are Inadequate, to medify our opinlan. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of cur auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company o cease 1o cortinue as a geing concerm; and

* Bveluate the gversll presentation, structure snd cantent of the finencial statements, including the disclosures,
and whather the financial statements represant the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

* We communicats with the Baand of directars reganding, arnunrgﬁggwer matters, the planned scape and tming
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in imternal control that we
idertify during our sudit

* We also provide 1o the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all elationships and other matters
that miay reasonably be thaught to bear on our independence, and whers applicable, relsted safaguards

¢ From the matters communicated with the Board of dinectors, we determine thase matters that were of most
significance In the audtt of the financlal statements of the curment perlod and are thensfore the key audit
matters. We describe thess matbers in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosune
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 2 matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
1o outweigh the public imterest benefits of such communication
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Repart on Other Lagal and Requlstary Requinemerts
Based on our audit, we further report that kn our opinlon:

a) praper books of accourt have been kept by the Company as required by Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and
the Cempanies Act, 2017 (XIX of 217);

bl the staterment of financiel position, the statement, of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in

equity and the cash flow statement together with the notes thenson have been drawn Up In corformity with

é,fﬁ Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017 [MIX of 2017), and are in agreement with the books
account;

c] the apportionrment of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenseas betwaan two or mane funds bas been performed
in accordance with the advice of the appointed actuary;

d Investments made, expenditure Incurred and guarantees extended durng the UYear were for the purpose
of the company's business; and

g zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 DXV of 1880), was deducted by the
Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Crdinance.

The engagement partner on the sudit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Muhemmed Sheulket
Nasssb.

Gromt Thormton Anjumn Rohmon
Charzred Accountams

Karachi

Derter: April 30th, 2020
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

2019 2018
Note ------{Rupees in 000)------
ASSETS
Property and equipment 8 40,806 5383
Rightt of use assets 9 568,727 -
Intangible assets 10 2218 -
Investmeants
Equity securities 1 6,918 6,830
Government securities 12 4892725 697184
Mutual funds 13 11,087 9,891
Loans secured against life Insurance policles 8,651 9424
Insurance racalvables 14 n213 3380
Other loans and receivables 15 14222 20892
Taxaton - payments less provision 13,650 73N
Prepayments 6 868 5087
Cash and bank i 112.844 73,881
TOTAL ASSETS 788.908B 843373
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
COMPANY'S EQUITY HOLDERS
Share capital 18 111720 1101720
Money ceded to Waqgf Fund 500 -
Retained earnings arising from business other than participating
business atiributable to the shareholders (Ledger Account D) (732,558) (452235
Unraalised gain on available-for-sale financial assets 19 800 257
Accumulatad losses (86,415) (103,858)
TOTAL EQUITY 284,047 545884
LIABILITIES
Insurance lisbilities 20 845874 || 257883
Retdrement benefit obligations 21 12177 86
Premium received in advance 9,575 13,837
Insurance / reinsurance payables 22 27877 1412
Other craditors and accnuals 23 31,360 Ts7
Lease liability sgsinst right of use assets 24 58.958 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4858681 297489
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 788.808 343373
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 25

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an Integral part of these financial statements.

s YW g

Chief Financial Officer  Chief Executive Officer  © Director Director
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

2018 2018
Note --—-—--- [Rupees in '0D0}——

Gross premium / camtribution revanue acesl 43849
Re insuranca pramium / comtribution cedad (82 428] (18.188)
Nat premium f contribution revenue 2B 218,535 25661
Investment income 27 BR 124 236831
Net realised fair valus gains / (lbasas) on finencial assate 28 7 (21)
Net fair value gains / [keses) on financial assats at fair valua 29 48 (3,359]
Other income 30 8,117 6,570

78,437 328N
Total income 295872 SB472
Insurance benefits 176,873 654,040
Relnsurance recoverles (94.746)|| (13957
Net Insurance benefits expense N B2127 50,083
Net change In Insurance liablitles (other than outstanding claims] 73,735 [4,3586]
Acquisition expenses a2 163,575 11,222
Marketing and administration expenses as 228,766 83685
Other expenses 34 10,128 340,588
Totael expenses 478,215 121,127
Loss bafore tax (262,370 [112,738)
Income tax expanss 35 (510) (255)
Loas for the year [282.880) [112,993)
Other comprehensive Incoma:
Unrealised gain on remeasurament of avelable-for-sale financial esssts 19 | 543 || 19 |

543 19
Total comprahensive loss for the year T [B62357 T M2 574]
Leas per share - Rupass 36 [2.38) [.82)
The arnnaxed notes from 1 to 52 farm an integral part of these financial sttements.
Chief Finenclal Officar Chief Exacutive Officer " Diractor Chalrman
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Operating Cashfiows

{z] Underwriting activities

insuranca pramium f contribition recehved

Reinsurance prexmium / contribution recetved

Clalma paid

Commission paid

Marketing and sdministrative expensesa pald

Nat cash used in vnderwriting activites

[b] Other aparating activitas

Income tax paid

(ther operating payments

Gratuity paid

Other operating recelpta

Loans secuned ageinst life insurance palicies - edvenced

Loans eecured againat life Insurance policles - repayments recetved
Nat cash flew generated from 7 [used In] cther operating activites
Tatal cash usad in cperating activities

Investmant activitles

Profit recahed

Divideryd recatved

Payment for purchass of Investments
Procesada from dispesal of Imveatmants
Addon to property and equipment

Addition to Intanglhle essets

Proceeds from sale of property and equipmerrt
Total cash flow genereted from 7 [used In) from investing activities
Financing activities

Proceeds from Issuanca of sharas

Money ceded o wagf fund

Repayment to Halding Compani)

Total cash ganaratad from firdneing sctivities
Nat iIncreasa in cash and cash equivalemsa
Cash and cash aquivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalanta ot end of year

Reconcillgtion to stetement of comprehensive Income
Operating cash flows

Daprecietion axpanss on pROparty) and squipmant
Amortisation expense on intangible assats
Dapraciaticn on Aght of usa saset

Property and equipmernt - write offs

ProfT on disposal of property and aguipmant,

Loes on disposal of intangible assets

Net reallsed falr value gains/fiosses) on financlal assets
Dividend and other mestment income

Incrense In asacts ather than cash

Increasa in liabiities

Net falr value gain / loases] an financlel assseta at falr value
Loss eftar tmoistion

212

Tha annexad notes from 1 to 52 farm an integral part of thess financial statemernts.

N (4

Chiaf Financlal Officar Chiaf Exacutive Officer

o
" Directar Diractor

2018 2018
--——{Rupses In '000)-——-
200,257 45,455
3,068 397
137,378) [42,748)
[48.368] {2.003]
{314.,784) roox)
[206.203) (08.68]
[ (2e4e)| [ 1818
[5.432) (17,549)
{1.002) -
28 re2 8550
- [328]
210 1
14888 2 [1'.11?%
(183,514] (nasss]
73438 53510
738 754
(8.073.852) (1780201
8,277,378 14BG 64
[44.085) [5.928)
(2801 -
803 2499
231,877 [262,345)
- 500,000
m =
- (100,000
500 400,000
38 883 18,6856
73,801 55225
T2 844 7388
(183,514) (ma.sss)
(8,484) [2.580)
[676) -
[18.520) -
- {14,333
B24 1738
)] -
147 21
75,828 34466
83478 Z71.881
[213.588] (57.855]
48 (3,359)
—  [282880] 12883
éf o
Chalrman
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Revires rosorvey | Retained semings

adieing from
P TR businass other than
Copired Lol wwimmes
ettributebls bo the
H-iulhn[l.l?'
Murke: {Fapess in 000}
Bulsnmm ps ot Jummny 1 XHB 80720 [a7.8e5] [235733] 288  1s8Bs8
Tramtions with ownen
| of right Bharme =t Fe 10 aach S00.000 - BO0000
Toin comprehenstve ke for the year fnessy - hiessy
Chaanga in falr velue of svallehble for wale vestmerta 981 - - - B
Defich far the year In sEttony fuds - B8.500 (98,5001 - -
Balanom 23 at Denemibar 31, 208 TR T (eeel £ 1By xT _ FEhM
Balanmm ns ot Jumany 1, 2B 1ANT0 [aa.e58] (4&2.235] 257 GARBB4
Total pomprshsmshee inse Tor tha yse— [2a82.880] - - (282 BEO)
ey seded o Want fnd . . 500 500
Changa in fair vaiue of swaliable for ssle immstments 101 - - 543 43
Defiait:for the yeer— n steturtary funds > 260,229 [280,323] i . P
Bolance a2t Decamber 31, 2090 RS RsAl EESE] 500 B0 ST

The annesed notes Trom 1t &2 form an megral part of thass financial sotement

T f“ﬂ'f/

Chiaf Financlal Officer Chiaf Exacutive Officer

\ e (e
i*‘r-..__.f-'ﬁ}‘-
Director Director

Chalrman
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

1. LEGAL, STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 Askari Life Assurance Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on August 18,1982
as a public imited company under the repealed Companles Ordinance, 1984 (replaced by Companles Act
2017). iz shares ame quoted an Paldstan Stock Bxchangs. The Company commenced life insurance aperations
on February 22, 1993 after registration with Controller of Insurance on February 14, 1983, The address of
Its registered and  principal office are 8Bth Floar, Army Welfare Trust, AWT Plaza, The Mall, Rawslpindi and
11th Flogr, Emerakd Tower, Plot No. G-13, Block 5, KDA Impmovernent, Scheme No5, Clifton, Karechi respectively.
The geographical locations other than stated above are as under:

Karachi Regional Developmert Centre: Showmom 4-5, Zubaida Garden Ground Flocr, Nesr Awami Markaz,
KMLCH.S Main Shahrah e Falsal, Karachl

Lshore Regional Development Center; Plot # 524, Block-15, Sector B-7, Quaid-e-Azam Town Scheme,
College Road, Lahore.

Islamabad Regional Development Center: st Floor Left side Rewan Certer Plot #85 West, Blue Ares Sector
F-7/G-7 Islamabad

Harizon Tower - Sub Office: Room No.S07, Sth Floor, Harizon Tower, near Bilawal House, Khayaban-e-Saadi,
Clifton, Karachi.

Army Welfare Trust as a Holding Company  holds 54.54% [2018: 54.54%] shares of the Company.

1.2 The Company is engaged in Ife insurance and window family takaful business including ordinary Iife business
and accidental and health business.

In accordance with the reguirement of Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Company has established a Shareheolder
Fund and separate Statutory Funds In respect of 2ach class of its Ife Insurance business. The Statutorny
Funds established by the Company, in accordance with the advice of appoirted actuary ars as Tollow:

- Ordinany Life
- LUniversal Lifg
- Accidental and Hezatth

The Compary commenced the Window Takaful Operations during the yeer. Company's Board of Directors
In itz meeting held on October 24, 2018 approved the contributdon of seed money of Rs. 50 milllon from
shareholder's fund for the commeneeament of operation. The Window Takaful Operaticn is also approved by
SECP and Company has also established Indrvidual Family Tskatul and Group Family Takaful Funds.

1.8 The Company incurmed loss after tax of Re. 252.88 million (2018: Rs. 11239 million) resulting in accumulated
loss of Rs. 8541 million [2078: Rs. 103.85 million] and deficit in the ledger account T of Rs. 732.55 million
[2078: Re. 45228 million] as at Decernber 31, 2079, Further Company's cashflows fram operating activities
are negative Re 153 51 million (218 Rs. 118.99 millior).

The: Directons have reasonablle esqectation that the Company will have the resources o cortinue its business
after taking into account the following matters:

a) As per business plan the losses made in initial years is expectad to be recoversd as the distribution
lines mature and initial setup investments are recoverad as per nomal business cycle of Ife insurance
companies. As acquistdon cost of business In Infal years Is high, subsequent year renewals will start
contributing positively to the battom line.
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h) Management also plan to increase its distribution networl through intreducing mone bancassurance
partners and alsq introduction digital reseurces Tor business:

e}l Managemert has also introduced window takaful opsrations far distribution of shariah compliant
product which allows company 1o capture due market share in Takatul domain,

d] The Parent company have explicity provided a commitment to provide necessary financial support
1o the Company, if need anses, to address any liquidity and solvency issues 1o enable the Company
1o continue its business.

Further, the company has sufficlent assets In excess of the solvency mangin required to be malntained
under thea Insuranee Ordinance, 2000 and will ba abils t discharge its liabilities in the normal course af
business

BASIS FOR PRESENTATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
Statemant of complianca

These financlal statements have been prepared In accordance with approved accountng standands as
apglicable in Peldstan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such Imtemetional Financial Reporting
Standards (FRS) issued by the Intemnational Accounting Standards Board as are natified under the
Cornpanies Act 2077 and Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2077 provisions of and directives issued
under the Companies Act 2077, tha Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2077 and the Takeful
Rules, 2012, In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act 2077 Insurance
Ordinance, 2000, Insurancs Accounting Regulations 2077 Insurance Rules, 20117 and Takaful Bules, 2012
shall prevail,

Accourting Standards, IFRIC Imtarpretetions and Amendments which bacame sffective during the ysar

Standards, amendments and interpratations ta the published standards that are relavant to the Company
and adopried in the curment year

The Company has adopted the following new standards, amendments to published standards and
interpretations of IFRSs which became effective during the curment year.

Effective Dats

Standard or Interpretation [Annual pertods beginning

on of after)
IFRS 16 - Leases January 1 2018
IFRIC 23 - Uncertairty over Income Tax Treatments Janwary 1. 2019
|AS 28 - Long-term Interests in Associstes and Jaint
Ventures [Amendments t |AS 28] Jaruary 1 2018
IFRS 9 - Prepayment Features with Negstive
Compensation (Amendments to FRS 9) January 1, 2019
IAS 18 - Plan Amendment, Curtail ar Settlement
(Amendments to 1AS 19) January 1, 2019
IAS 12/1AS 23/ IFRS 3/ IFRS 11 - Annual Improvements
to IFRS Sandards 20152017 Cycle Jaruary 1, 20139
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IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instrurments’ and smendment [effective for perlod ending on or after June 30, 20719)
replaces the existing guidance in |AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. FRS S
includes revised guidance on the dlassification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected
credit loss model for caleulating impairmert on financial assets and new general hedge accourting
requiremerts. it has also carried forwerd the guidance on recognition and derscognition of financial
instrumertts from IAS 39,

Further, IFRS 4 provides two alternative options in reletion to application of IFRS 9 for ertities issuing
contracts within the scope of IFRS 4, natably a termparary exempton and an averlay approach The
temporary exemption enables sligible entities to dafer the implementsticn date of IFRS 8. The overlay
approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 from the effective date 1o remove from the statement of
comprehensive income the effects of some of the accounting rmismatches that may accur from applying
IFRS 8 before IFRS 17 is applied. The Company has adopted the temporary exemption which aliows the
Cornpany to defer the application of IFRS 9 untl Decernber O, 2022,

For the companies adopting the temporary exemption, the [FRS 4 requires certain disclosures which have
been disclosed as follows:

Temporary exemption from application of IFRS 8

As an insursnce company, the management has opted temporary exemgrtion from the application of IFRS
9 as allowed by the Internatonal Accounting Standards Boand (|ASE] for entides whose activities are
predominantly connected with insurance.

222 Standards, amandments to published standards and Interpretations that ans effactive but not relevant

The other new standards, smendments to published standards and interpretstions that are mandatony
for the financial year beginning on January N, 2012 ars considersd not ta be relevant or o have any
significart effect on the Company’s financial reporting and operstions and are therefore not presented
here.

223 Standards, amendments and Interpretations to the published standards that are relevant but not yet
sffective and not sarky adapted by the Campamy

The following new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations would be effectve
from tha dates mertioned below against the respective standard or imterpratation.

Effective Date

Standard or Interpretation (Annual periods baginning
on or after)

IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 - Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and hts Assoclate or Joint Venture (Amendments
to IFRS 10 and IAS 28) Postponad
|AS VIAS B - Definition of Material (Armendments to 1AS 1 and |AS 8) January 1, 2020
IFRS 1and |IAS 28 - Annual Improvernents to [FRSs 2014-2016 <January 1, 2020

The management anticipates that, except as stated sbave, adoption of the new standards, amendments
and Interpretadons In future perods, will have no materdal Irmpact on the financlal statements otherthan
presentaticn and disclesures. The managemant is in the process of assassing the impact of changes laid
dawn in IFRS € and 15 an its financial statements.
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2.24 Standards, amendmants and [merpratations to the publishad standarda that are not Yet notifiad by the

a1

&1

Securities and Exchenge Commisalon of Paklstan (SECP)

Following new standards have been issued by the Intemational Accourting Standands Boand (|ASE] which
are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

Effective Dats

Standard or Interpratation (Annual periods beginning
on or gfter]

IFRS 1-First Tima Adoption of memational Financial
Reporting Standards Mot yet notified
IFRS ¥4 - Regulatory Defemal Accournts January 1, 2016
IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts January 1, 2023
IFRIC 4 - Determining Whether an Arrangement Contalns a Lease Not yet notifled
IFRIC 12 - Service Concession Arrangements Mot yet notified

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the hisorical cost corverttion escept for valuation
of certain investments at their market value.

FUNCTIOMAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees (rounded upta thousand) which is the
Company's functional and presentation cumency.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting pelickes adopted In the preparation of these financlal statements are sat out
below. These policies have been applied consistently to sl years presented excapt ss stated otherwiss.

Change in aceaurting policy
IFRS 16 "Leases"

"IFRS 16 'Leases’ replaces |AS 17 ‘Leases’ along with three Interpretations (IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether
an Arrangementt contalns a Lease’, SIC 15 'Operating Leases-Incentives’ and SIC 27 'Evaluating the
Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of g Lesse’)’

This new Standand has been applied using the madified retraspective approach, and accordingly the
information presented for 2018 reporting year has not been estated, i remaing as previously reported
under IAS T7 and the related Interpretations.

The Compary has applied the cost model to right-of use assets, except for those assets thet meet the
definition of investment property. Altematively, the Company may elect o apply the revaluation model
in lAS 16 to right-of-use assets, it it applies the revaluation model 1o the tlsss of property and equipment
that the righit-of-use assets relate 1o,
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The right-of-use asset |s Inidally measured based on the present value of the lease llabllity adjusted for
any lease payments made at or befare the cornmencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred
and an estimats of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset
or the site on which it is located, less any lesse incentives received. The right-of-Use asset is deprecisted
on a straight-line method over the lease term as this method most closely reflects the expected pattern
of consumpten of the future ecanomic benefits. The lzase term Includes periods covered by an option
e extend if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option. In addition, the right-of-use asset
is pariodically reduced by impairmert losses, if any, and adjusted for certain measurements of the lease
liability.

The lease llabllity Is Inally measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not pald at the
commencemert date, discourtted using the irterest rate implicit in the lease, which is KIBOR (Karachi

Irmter Bank Qffer Rate)
Followings are the amounts recognised by the Company in these financial statement for the year ended
December 31, 2018

Nota Rupeass in'Q00'
Total lease ligkilties - (ncluded in other
creditors and accruals) 24 58,858
Right of Lse asset 9 o8, 727
Finence charges on lease lighility ageinst, right, of
use asset -Acquistion expense 32 1764
Finance charges on lease liability against right of
usa asset -Marketing and administrative expense 33 4016
Depreciation - Acquisition expense 32 6,766
Depreciation - Marketing and administrative expenae a3 8754

52 Stahenory funds

The Company maimtzins staturtony funds for Ordinany Life, Universal Life and Accidert and Health. Assets,
liabllides, revenues and expenses are recorded In the fund, If referable or;, on the basls of actuarial advice
if nat referable. Other assets, liabilites, revenue and expenses are allocated o shareholders' funds.
Pelicyholders’ liabilities have been included in statutony funds on the basis of actuarial valustion camied
out by the eppointed actuary of the Company on the financial position date as required by Section 50
of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, A capital transfer provided to statutory funds by the shareholders’
funds Is recorded as a reduction In the shareholders’ equity.

53 Propertyand equipment

These are stated at costless accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any, Deprecistion is calculated
on the straight line method at rates mendoned In note B.

Depreciation cn all assets aveilebls for use during the yeer is charged from the month of addition ta the
month of disposal. When parts of an item of asset have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate ems in property and equipment

Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probsable that future economic benefits associated with the iterm will fiow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Normal repairs snd maintenance are
changed to profit and loss account as and when incurred. However, major repairs and renewals are
capitalized.
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Depreciation rates and mathaod are reviewed at financial position date and adjusted, if required.

Gaings or losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by comparing proceeds with the
camrying amount Thase are included in the statement of comprehansive income.

imangible sssets

Intangible assets ane stated at cost less accumulsted amortization and any impaimment Insses. Amortization
is charged over the estimated useful life of the assst on a systematic basis applying the straight ine
method at the rates specified in note 10 1o the financial statements. The estimate of useful life and
amortzation method are reviewead at the end of each financial year with the effect of any changes in
estimats heing accountad far prospectively.

The amortization Is charged from the month In which asset s avallable for use to the manth In which that
asset iz disppsed off,

Right of uss aasats

The Company recognlses right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (e, the date of
which the underlying sssst is available for use). Right-of-use assets is initislly measured based on the
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made 2t or before the commencemert date
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimated costs of dismanting. The right of use assets is
depreciated on siraight line method over the lesse term as this method most ciossly reflects the expected
pattemn of consumption of the future economic benefits less any accumulated depreciation and impaimment
losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lzase lisbilties.

Lease Liabily

The lease liability is inftislly measured at present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencemeant date, discourted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannat be
readily determined, the Kibor rete is applied.

Typas of Insurance Canbracta/Window Talaful Oparations

Insurants contracts

Insurance cortracts represent contracts with policy holders and reinsurers.

Those cormracts where the Company [the insurer) sccepts significant insurance risk from anather party
[the policyhalder] by agreeing to compensate the policyholders If a spectfied uncertaln future event fthe
insured event) adverssly affects the policyholders.

Those Insurance contracts that are issusd by one Insurer [the relnsurer) to compensate another Insurer
[the cedant] for losses on one ar mare contracts issued by the cedant are reinsurance contracts

The Campany enters into insurance contracts with pelicybolders which are divided into following twa
major catenories;

Growp insurancs conbracta

The Company offers group life and group health to its clients. The risk underwritten is mainly death,
hospitalizstion and disshility The goup insurance contracts are issued typicslly on yearly renewsble term
basls.
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Individual Insurance Contracts

Individual ife investment linked policies are regular ife policies, where policy value is determined as per
the underiying assets' value, Various types of riders [Accidentsl Death, Family Income Benefit, etc) are
also sold alang with the basic policies.

Famiky takaful contracts

Tha Campany offers Family Takaful Contracts. Family Talkaful Contract is an arrangement which rasts
on key Shariah principles of mutusl cooperation, solidariy and well being of 8 community and is based
on the principles of Wakala Wagf Model. Under a Takaful arrangement. individuals come together and
contribute towards the common objective of pratecting each ather ageinst financial losses by sharing
the risk on the basis of mutual assistancs. The obligation ef Waqf for Wagf participants' liabilities is limited
to the amount available in the Wagf fund. In case there is a deficit in the Wagf Fund, the Window Takaful
Operator shall grant an Interest free loan (Qard-e-Hasnal to make good the deficit The loan shall be
repayable fromthe future surpluses generated in the Waqgf Fund, withaut any excess of the actual amournt
given 1o it Repayment of Qard-e-Hasna shall receive priorty over surplus distribution 1o Participants
from the Wagf Fund. The detailed disclosures of window takaful cperations are presentad in note 40.

Group family tekeful

The Group Famlly Takaful contracts are Issued typically on Yeary renewsable term basls. The Company
affars graup term life and group cradit plans to its participants.

Individuale famlky takaful contracts

The Company affers Individual Takefu| Plans which provide Shariah Compliant financial protection and
investment vehicle to individual participarts. These plans carmy cash value to the participants to direct
their Investrnent related cormtributons basad on thelr dsk / return objectives The Investment risikls borme
by the participants,

Policyholders' llabliitles ftechnical reserves

Policyholders' liabilities including claim incurmed but not reparted (|BMR) are stated at a value determined
by the apprinted actuary through an actuarial valustion / advice carried out at each financial position
date, In accordance with section S0 of the Insurance Crdinance, 2000. In determining the value beth
acquired policy valuas as well as estimatad valuas which will be payable against risks which the Company
underwrites are considered. The basis used are applied consistenty from year to year. Calculation for
premium deficiency reserve and (IBNR)is calculsted by the appointad actuany on the basis of assumptions
that the claim patizm will follow the historical rend esperience.

Mortality morbidity and Intersst bases adoptad

SECP vide its circular 17/2013 dated September 13, 2013 has stipulsted that SUC{R0M?05) individusl
Life Mortslity Table published by Pekistan Society of Actuaries be used as the minimum valuation basis
prescribed under SECP's notification SR.O 18[1)/2012. A test was previously conducted to compare the
exdsting valuation basis ie. EFU (1961768)] mortality table with the mirimum valuation basis SLIC (2007705)
for the elevant reserves. The test revealed that the existing valuation basis was maore prudertt than the
minimum valuation basis and therefore it was cansidered to be more approprigte to cortinue with the
existing valuaton basls.

The rate of dispount was taken as 3.75% in ling with the requiremeartts under SECP's notification SRO
18{1)/20r12, for detemmining reserves of tradftional products and supplemerttary coverage. Any differertial
between the assumed rate and the actual rate is intended o be available ta the Company for meeting
its administrative expansas.
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The general principles adopted in the actuarial valuation o estimate policyholders' liabiitias as at December
31, 2013 are as Tollows:

a]  Univarsal policies: The lisbility for universal life business was calculated by sumrming up individual
mathematical reserves of the policies. The mathematical reserves as at the valuation dste were
ealculated Indhdually In accondance with the basls outined In the policy documeant. LIC [1554-98)
Mortality table s used as the basis of deducting mortality charges. Suitable provision were made
for the unexpined mortalty charges, expense chames, unexpirad link chames and investment income
10 be credited on each policy account in respect of the policy anniversary date of the said calendar
year upto the valuation date.

k)  Group policies: The lishility in respect of group life insurance and riders of all types, was set using
the uneamed premium method. Unearmed premium resenve is held for thet portion of premium which
has not yet accrued at the balance sheet date. Due provision was made for the clalms Incumed but
not reparted [IBNR).

¢l Individual conventiaral life policies: The liability under individual conventional life assurances was
cakulzted by deducting from the present vslue of the sums essured, ninsty percent of the presert
value of the net premiums. Net prernlurns were calculated under the modified praliminany term
method, e be the level net premiums on the valuation basis plus adjustments to allow for the first
year expenses at 5% of net premiums for each year of the premium paying term e.g. 50% for the
term of 10 years), limited to 100% for a term of 20 years or morg, SLIC [2001-05) Mortality Table
and valuation imtersst rate of 375% were usad for valuation of liabilties. As at the balance sheet
date [valustion date], all convertional policies are efther paid-up or are in benefit stage wherz the
premiums have: been ceased.

d) Foruniversal Ife polices uneamed premium reserves has been calculated for mortaliny charges only

e] Technical reserves-takaful ; Technical Reserves are valued at a value determined by the appointed
actuary through an actuarial valuation camied out at the statement of Financial Pasition date, in
accormiance with section 50 of the Insurance Qrdinance 2000.

582 Claima provision and IBNR

al Provisions have been made In respect of all Intimated claims. Most clalims require lump sum pagments
and resarves have been mainteined in sach Statutony Fund, where applicatla.

bl Adeguate reserves have also been maintained for Incured But Not Reported IBNR) claims. The
IENR is determined based on chain ladder method that analyses the time lag between the clsim
occumence date and clalm reported date from the Company's own experience.

5.8.3 Pramlum deficlency reserve

The Company is required gs per Insurenge Rules, 20717 and IFRS-4, to maintsin & provision in respect of
premium deficiency for the class of business whene the uneamed premium reserve is not adequate o
meet the evqpected futune liability, after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, including reinsurance
expensa, commissions and other underwriting expenses, expected 1o be incurmed after the financial
pasition date In respect of polickes In that class of business st the financlal positdon date. The movement
in the premium deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense and the same shall be recognized as a
liability.

59 Usbily sdeguecy test

At gach financial position date, liability adequacy tests ars parformed to ensure the adequacy of the
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corract llablifes. Any deficlency Is Immediately changed to staternent of comprehensive iIncome account
initially by writing off the deferrad policy acquisitien costs, it any, and by subsequently establishing a
provisian for losses arising from liabilty adequacy tests.

Reinsuranca/retaksful corirects held

5101 Corneational

Relnsurance premiums are recognized at the same time when the premium Income 15 recognized. Itls
measured in line with the terms and condition of the reinsurance treaties.

Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Reinsurance [iabilides are
estimated in a manner congistert with the related reinsurance contract Reinsurance assets represent
balances due from relnsurance companies which are stated on the basls of amounts recelvable under
the respective cantract after considering any impairmartt in the value of such assats:

Relnsurance assats ane not offset against related Insurance lisbiltdes. Incarne or expenses from reinsurance
comract ars nat nffsst against expenses or income from related insurence assats as equinsd by Insurance
Ordinance, 2000,

=.10.2 Rgtakatul

1

Restaketul contribution

These contracts are entered into by the Company with retaleful operator under which the “Wagf Fund®
cedes the tekaful risk sssumed during nomal course of its business and accarding to which Warf is
compensated for losses on contracts issued by it are classified as retakaful contracts held.

Retakaful contribution is recorded at the time the retakaful is ceded. Surplus from retakaful operator is
recognised In the statement of comprehensive income

Retaleiul expenses

Retakaful expenses are recognized as a liability in accordance with the pettern of recognition of related
contributon.

Retslaiud assets and llsbifites

Retakeful assets represent belancas dus from retakaful operstor. Recoverabls amounts are estimated
in a manner consistert with the associated retakaful treaties.

Retakaful liabilities represent bslances due to retakaful operator. Amourts payable are calculated ina
manner consistent with the assoclated retalaful treates.

Retakaful assets are not offset against related Retakaful liabilities. Income or expenses from retakaful
contract are not offset against expenses orincarne from related Retalaful contracts as required by the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000. Retakaful assets and lishiites are derecognized when the contractual rights
are extinguished or expired.

Recelvebles and payables ralated to Insurance contrect/Telaful contracts

Insuranca

Receivables and payables are recognised when due These include amounts due ta and from agents and
policyhoiders
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Takaful

Receivables under Family kaful comracts are recognized when due, at the fair value of the consideration
receivable less pravision fer doubtful debts, if any. If there is objective evidence that the receivable is
impaired, the Compary reduces the carrying amount of the receivable sccordingly and recognizes it as
Impalrment loss.

Loan secured against life insurance policles
Cash loan

The Company provides Ibans ta their palicyholders an tha basis of payment of premium for three
consecutive Years. The maximum limit of disbursement: is S0 percent of the surmrender value and carmies
a marl-up rate determined by the Company from time ta time,

Auto pald-up loan

These non-interest bearing loans are available t policyholders of the Company to the extent of cash
value bulkt In thelr policles.

Sagment reporting
Insurence

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing praducts or services that
are subject to risks and retums that are differert from those of other business segments. The Company
accounts for segment reporting using the classes or sub classes of business (statutony funds) as specified
under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Insurance Rules, 20717

Based on its classification of Insuranca contracts issued, the Company has three business segments
Tor reporting purposes namely universal life business, ordinary life business and accidert and heatth
business.

The Company msintsins Statutony Funds in respect of each cless of its |ife insurance business. Assets,
llablides, revenues and expenses of the Company ans referable to regpective Statutony Funds, however,
wharever, thesa are not referable to Stetutory Funds, they are sliocated to the Shareholders’ Fund.

Appartionment of assets, lisbilities, revenues and expenses, wherever required, between the funds are
made on a fair and eguitable basis and in accomance with the written advice of the appointed actuary

Family taleful

The indhvidual family takaful business Segment provides family takeful coverage to Individuals Participants.
The Group Family Takaful business segments provides Group family talkeaful coverage to members/
employees of business enterprises, comporate entities and comman interest groups under graup family
takeful scheme operated by the Company,

Actuarial valuation of |ife insurance business is required 1o be camied out annuslly at the balance sheet
date. Policyholders’ [iabilities included in the statutory funds are based on the actuarial valuation camied
out by the appointed actuary as at December 31, 2012,

The Company reviews the basls of estimation used In respect of allocation of assets, llabilties, income
and evpenses not refershle t specific fund with the cansultation of Company's appaintsd actuary.
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514 Cashand cash equivalents

4

For the purposs of statement of cash flows, cash and cash eguivalents conslsts of cash In hand, stamps
in hand and depesits with banks in curment and other accounts.

Revenue recogniton
Premlums

-First year individusal ife premiums are recognized once the related policy heve been issued and premiums
received.

-Renewal premiums are recagnized upon reeeipt of premium provided the policy s still in foree.
-Premiums far group life, group health buginess are recognized as and when due. Receivables under
Insurance contracts are recognized when due, at the falr valug of the consideration recelvable less
provisian for doubrtful debts, if any. If there is chjective evidence that the receivable s impaired, the
Company reduces the carrying amaunt of the recetvable accandingly and recognizes It as Impalrment
loss.

Investmart Incoms

~Mark-up / imterest income on bank deposits and government: securities is recognized on time proportion
basis, using effective yield method.

-Irmerest on fixed income securities is recognized on time proportan basis using effective yisld method

-Gain or loss an sale of investments is included in profit and loss account for investments relsting to
sharehalders fund and statutory funds.

-Revaluation gainflass on investment held 'at fair value through profit and |oss' is recognized as
income/expense in the comprehensive income.

-Revaluation gain/loss on investment held 'at availabls for sale' is recognized as income/fexpenss in the
cther comprehensive income.

Dividend income

Dividend Income Is recognized when the Company's fght to recetve the payment is established.
Commission from re-insurer

Comrigsian from re-insurer is recognized where sueh cammission has comractually fallen due When
the commission has not fallen due the amount accrued mey still be recognized, being calculsted as if
the contractual period for its determination ended an the financial pasition date,

Contributions

Individual life family takehul

Firet year, renewal and single contributions are recegnized once the melated policies are issued/menewed
against recelpt of contribution. Subsequent contributions falling due under the certficats are necognised
if recaived and processed. Single cormtributions and top-up contributions are recognised once the related
Cerdficates are Issued against the necelpt of contribution.

Group IHe family takatul

Group Familly contributions are recognized as and when due.
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Claims
Conventional business
Claim expenses ane recognized an the date the insurad event is intimated.

A lighilty for cutstanding claims is recognized in respect of all daims incurred up o the financizl position
date, as soon as reliable estimates of the claim amount can be made. The provision for claims "Incumed
But Not Reporied(IBNR) is included in palicyholders' lishilities,

Clalm recoverles

Claims recaveries receivable from reinsurers are recognized ss assets at the sama time when the
comesponding claims are recorded in accordance with the terms of the re-insurance contracts.

Family takaful business

Claims expense include all plsims peeuming during the year, whether reported or not, imtermal and externsl
claim handling costs that are direcdy related to the processing and setdement of claims and other
recovenes, and any adjustments ta claims putstanding from previous ysars.

Tha outstanding claims liability includes amourts relating ta unpaid reparted claims and expectad claims
setiement costs. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurmed to the reporting date.
The liability for claims expenses relating to “Incurred But Not Reported”(IBNR) is included in technical
reserves.

Investments

All irvestments are inftially recagnized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and includes
transaction costs except for ivestments designated at fair velue through profit and loss.

Held to meturity

Investments with fixad or determinabls payments and fixed maturity, where the Company has positive
Intent and abilty to hold to maturiy, are classified as Held-to-Maturfty. Subsequenthy, these are measured
at amortized eost using the sffective interest methed and teking any discount or premium on acguisition.

Avrailabla-for-sals

Investments which are Imtended ta be held for an Indefinfte period but rmay be sold In response to the
need for liquidity are classified as available-for-sale. Subsequently these irvestments are carried at Tair
value. Surplus / [defictt) on revaluaton from one repordng date to other Is taken to other comprehensive
incoms in the stetement of comprehensive income. On derecagnition ar impairment of aveilable-for-sale
investments, the cumulative gain or loss prewviously reporbed in other comprehensive income is transfemred
1o profit and |oss for pariod within statement of comprehansive income.

Investments at falr valus through profit and leas account

Investments which are acquired principally far the purposes of generating profit from short temm fluctuation
in price are classified ss hald-for-trading. Subsequent, to initial recopgnition, these are remessured at Tair
value. Gains or losses on investments on remeasurement of these investments are recognized in statement
of comprehansive income,

Craditors, accrusls and pravisions
Liabiltles for creditors and other amounts payable are carred at cost which s the falr value of the

consideration to be paid in the future for the goods and / or services eceived, whether or not Gilled 1o
the Company
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Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result \of past
events, when it is probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation and 2
ralishle estimate of the amount can ba made. Provisions ams reviewsd at each financial position dats and
adjusted to refliect the current estimate.

Tenastion
Currrart:

Provision for cumrent taxation |s based on taxable Income at the cument rate of taxation after taking Into
accourt rebates and tax credits svailable, if any in accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 20011,

Deferred

Defemed tax is accountad fur using the balanca sheet liability method in respect of &l temporany differences
at the financlal position date between the tax bases and carnying amounts of assets and liabllites for
financial reparting purposes. Deferred tax liabilites are generally recognized for all taxable temporany
differences and defarmed t8x assets are recognized t the extant that it is prebable that taxable prafits
will be avallable against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits
can be utilized.

Staff retirement benefits

Defined henafit plan

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees. Employees who
have completed six manth of service am aligible for the scheme. The amourtt of liability of sach employse
atyear end Is computed by Actuary The person who have completed stk morrth of senvice Ina year Is
ermitied to one month gross salany, Until December 31, 20018 the Company operated comributany providert
fund scheme. Equal menthly cormribution were made both by the Company and employees ta the fund
at the rate of "10% of basic salan).

Accumulsted compenaatsd sheencas

The Company makes provision in the financial statemerts for its liabilites towards vested compensated
absences accumulated by its employees, estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation camied out by the
Cornpany's actuary), on the basls of following critera:

a] Eamed leave encashment calculation purposes, entitiements, will be caleulatad on morthly prorste
basls

k) The samed leave may be accumulated upt madmum upto maximum of 80 days

cl Any leave not availed will be carmy forward to the next year and accrued eamed leaves in excess of
30 days can be encashed on the oprtion of the employes.

d) Maximum 30 leaves can be encashed

el Maxmurn 15 days leaves can be carry forward In one calendar year.

impairment of asasts

Financisl assets

The Company assassas at sach raparting date whether there is objective evidancs that the financial

asset is impained. In case of equity securites, a significant or polonged decline in the fair value of the
sacurity below its cost is considered as an indicstor that the security is impaired. If such indication exdsts,
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the camying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of
their recoverable amount Whene camying values exceed the respective necoverable amount, assets are
written down to their recoverable ampunts and the resulting impairment, Inss is recognized in statemert,
of cornprehensive income. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fairvalue less costs to sell
and value in use.

Man-financial assats

The Compeny assesses at each financisl position date whether thers is any indication that eesets exceprt
deferred tax assets may be impaired. if such indication exists, the camying amounts of such assets are
reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recaverable amount Whens carmying
values evceed the respective recoverable amount, 8ssats are written down 1o their meoverable amounts
and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit and lass account. The recaverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sall and value inuse.

522 Dhidend distribution

Dividend distribution 1o the Company's shereholders is recognized as a lisbility in the Company's finencisl
staternents in the perind inwhich the dividends are approved.

528 Acquisition cost

These comprise commission and other costs incurned in acquining insurance policies and include without
limitation all forms of remuneration paid  insurance agents.

These are recognized as an expense in the eadier of the financial year in which they are paid and financial
year in which they hecome due and payable, except those which are directly refersble to the acquisition
or renewal of specific contracts that ane recognised not [ater than the peded in which the premium to
which they refer is recognized as revenue.

524 Managamant expensas

Marketing, mansgamant and other expenses have besn allocated tn varigus statuitony funds, expenses
are nat attributable to setutory funds, changed to Sharsholders funds.

525 Tekaful operstor's fee

The shancholders of the Company manage the Window Talkaful operations for the participants. Accordingly
the Company is entitled to Taksful Opergtor's Fee for the mamagement of Window Tekaful Opserations
under the Wagf Fund, to meet its general and administrative expenses The Talkaful Operator's fes, termed
as Walala Fee, is recognizad up frort

526 Ralated party transactons

Transaction with related parties are made at srm's Isngth basis subject to approval of the Board of
Directors,

527 Financisl ingtnaments

Financial assets and financial liabilities ane recognized at the tme when the Company becomes a party
1o the contractual provisions of the instrument. Finencisl assats are de-recognised when the contractusl
right to future cash flows from the asset expire or is transfemed along with the risks and rewards of the
asset. Financial liabilites are de-recognised when obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancalled or expired. Any gein or loss on de-recognition of the finencial assets and liabilties is recognised
in the statement af comprehensive income of the cument peried. The particular recognition methads
adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with eschitem
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528 Oif-setting of financlal assets and financlal llabllites

61

[a

12

73

Financisl assets and financial lizbilites are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial positian,
if the Company has a legally enforceable fght to set-off and intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realize the asset and settls the lisbility simuttanaously,

Forelgn currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are accourted for in Pak Rupees [functional currency) at the rates
prevailing on the date of trensaction. Moneteny assets and lishilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevalling st the financial position date.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES
Usa of eritical sccourting judgments and estimetes

The preparatian of financial staternents in conformity with the requirements of approved accourting
standands as applicable In Pakistan requires the use of certaln critical accounting estimeates. it also requines
managernent to exercise ts jJudgment in the process of applylng the Company's accounting polices.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on histonic experience and other
factors, including expectations of futune evertts that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Revisions 1o accourting estimates are recognized in the pericd in which the estimate is revised and any
future perinds affected.

Significant areas where assumptions and estimates were exercised in application of accourting policies,
ctherwise that sre disclosed in these finencial statements, rel=te to:

Motz
-Preperty and equipment 53
-Right of use assat 55
-Policy holders' liabilites / Technical Reserves a8
~Taation 519
-Staff retirernent benefits 520
-Impalrment of finanslal and non financlal assets 521

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

During the period the Company has adopted IFRS 16 - Leases, with effect from January 7, 2018, The
Company has spplied IFRS 16 - Leases on five rental properties namely:

1) Emerald Tower - Principal office.

2] Horizon Tower - Sub office.

3] Karachi Regional Development Centre

4] | ahore Regional Development Certter.

5) Islemabed Regional Development Carter.

During the year the Company has transfemed it registered cffica and principal office from 57 Regal Plaza,
MA. Jinnah Road, Quetts and 802, Bth flaor, lsksan square building No: Karachi to Bth floar, Ammy Welfare
Trust, AWT plaza, The Mall, Rawalpindi and 11th floar, Emerald Tower, Karachi respectively.

During the year, Company commenced Window Takaful Operations [refer note 121
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144

INBURANCE RECEIVABLES
Dus from insurance carmract haldera 141

Due from relsted parties

Holding company
Arrry Welfara Truat

Assockte

Askari Guards Limhed Head Dffice Staff
MEDASHK

Real Estate [Head Office)

AWT Housing Scheme Lahora

AWT Houging Scheme Pashawsr

AWT Housing Scheme Bang Jani

AWT Housing Scheme Karachi

Askari Fuels

Askar Woolen Mlls

Askarl Development Holding (Private] Limited
Agkar Genaral Iraurance Campany) Limited
AWT Investment

Askan Chartered Avigtion Services

Fauji Security Services

Mobil Askarl Paldstan Limited

2018 28

---- Rupeas In '00Q -------

11,213 3,380

®
[+ -]
9

e 2R AR

143

ga‘..mi".‘iﬁmm' LV E L3

1,307

Mexdmum sgaregete amount cutstanding et eny time during the yesr

Name of raleted parly

Askar Guards Umited Head Office Staff
MEDASK

Real Estets (Head Offica)

AWT Housing Scheme Lahore

AWT Housing Scheme Peshawar

AWT Housing Scheme Sang Janl

AWT Houslng Scherme Karachl

Arrmy Welfare Trust

Aslar Fuels

Aglkar Woolen Mils

Askari Development Holding (Privete) Limited
Askar General Insurance Company Limited
AWT Investment

Askar Chartered Aviation Servicas

Fauji Sacurity Sarvices

Mobil Aslard Pekigtan Limited

in
L}
@
o

aBoznp.BBR2eypEY
e BRENEE

Annual Report 2018 {75}




PDF Compressor Free Version

14.8 Age snalysis of insurance racsivables from relatad parties

15

151

18

17

171

Amount past dos
Name of related party Past duc 0-50| Past doe 90360 | Pust due | ‘Total grose
duyn doys 360 dayn | smoom due
Rupeces in *000
Army Welfare Trugt 7 %0 m 188
Askat] Fuels - 2 . 2
Askuri Woolen Mills - 3 - 3
Askari Development Holding Pyt Limited - 3z 3 32
Agkat] Genetal Inenmnce Company Limited - 2 - i |
AWT Investment - 14 - 14
Askeari Chartered Aviarion Services = z - 2
Faujl Secutity Services - 1 - 1
Mobil Askeri Pakiston Limited - 10 - 10
i 175 I 73
2018 2018
Note  —----Rupeesin ‘000 -------
OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES
Accrued investmant incame 4181 2581
Sacurity deposit 7436 517
Advance to vendors 2085 12214
Loans to employess 151 620 380
S - M 0 - >
This represant interedt frea loans pravided to emplayaes repayable within 12 months.
2018 2018
Note  —---- Rupeesin '000 -------
PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid rent - 5097
Prepald expenses 868 -
B8R 5097
CASH AND BANK
Stamps In hand 48 100
Cash at bank
- current account 552 6,380
- saving account 71 112,243 67401
Cesh and cash equivelenta -~ I <)

it carries mark-up / Intarest at the rate of 8% to 11.25% per annum (2018: 4% to 8% per annum).
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18.1

182

183

18

18.1

SHARE CAPITAL
Aurthorized share capital
28 2018 2018 2018
Number of sharas -Ordinary sheres of Rs, 10 each  ------- Rupees In '000 -------

, b as at the beginning of tha year 1,250,000 730,000

- 50,000,000 -increasad duﬁﬁ the ysar - 00
TEOWD _PEO0000.  sseteenooidete 2S00 _T350000°

Issued, subscribed and peld up share capital

2018 2018
Number of shares
-Ordinany sheres of Rs.10 gach
NO0172014 B0, 72,014 as at heginning of the year 101,720 601,720
- 50,000,000 -lssued during the year - 200,000
10,172,014 110,772,014 -ag5 =t end of the year 1,401,720 1,101,720

As at Dacember 31, 20119, 60087 million sheres - 54.54% sheres (Decembar 31, 2018: 60.087
milllon shares - 54.54% shares) were held by Trustees of Armny Welfare Trust

UNREALIZED GAIN ON AVAILABLE FOR SALE

FINANCIAL ABBETS Noia 2B 2018
------- Rupees In '000 -------
Investmert in aguity securities T 144 204
Investmernt in mutual funds 18 53
800 257
Movemart In belanca
Dpening balanca 257 238
Unrealissd gain for tha year 543 18
Clasing balance 200 257
INSURANCE LIABILITIES
Reported outstanding claims (Including clalms in payment] 201 52,950 78,604
Incurmed but not reported claims (BNR] 202 1,960 1,620
Investment component of account value policies 203 222,043 161565
Liablitdes under Individual conventional insurance contracts 204 2,897 3278
Liabilittes undes group Insurance contracts (other than 205
invastmant linked) 683 e
Other insurance lisbilities 20.6 7,341 7.524
doe, 24 779,183
345874 257,883
Raported oustanding claima
Broas of reinsurance
Payable within one Year nanz 30214
Payable over a peried of time exceeding one year 10,387 55,8954
124,038 87168
Recovenable from relnsuranca
Receivable within one year [1,437) (8,019)
Receivable over a perod of time exceeding one year [9.712) (455]
[81,048 [B.474
Met reported outstanding claims 82,850 78684
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211

213

Incurred but not raported claims (IBNR)

Gross of rainsurance
Reinsurence recovaries
MNet of reinsurance

Investment componant of univarsal ife and account
value poficles

Investment component of account value policies

Lshifies under individus] conventional nsuranca contracts

Gross of rainsurance
Rainsurancs cradit
MNat of reinsurance

Lishilties under group Insurance contracts {other
then investment linked)

Gmoss of reinsurance

Reinguranca cradit

Net of reinsurance

Other Insurancs Nablktles

Gross of relnsurance
Reinsurance recoveries

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

2018 2018
------- Rupees In "000 -------
4748 3119
(2,788) (1,499)
1,960 1620
222 043 161,565
2,897 3278
— N e L3E7E
26,770 14527
(18,087) [9.325)
8,683 5202
17.837 8327
(498) [803)
17,341 7.504

Tha Compeny operates an urfunded gretuity scheme for its permanent employees. Employess who
hava campletad six memth of service are eligible for the scheme. The amaunt of liahility of sach
employes at year end ks computed by Actuany. The person who have completed six month of

service in a year Is entitled to one month gross salany.

Gratuity- unfunded

Movement in llebliity recognised In
Stetemeant finenclal positon

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Falr value of plan assets
Met Liabliity In Statement of Financlal Positdon

Mevamant [n liabllity recognised In
Siatement of financlal pasition

At the beginning of year

Add: charge for the ysar

Less: paymertt to outgoing employees
At the end of the year

Changa for tha yaar
Current servica cost

211

212

213

2018 2018
------- Rupees In ‘000 -------
12,177 86
12177 86
12177 85
88 86
13.093 -
(1.002] -
12,177 86
13,083 -
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214

Z1.5

7

Charge hes bean allocoted e follows:

Acquisition expenses 21
Merketing and administretion expenses 431

Ayradyele of presest vabhus of defined benefit sbilgstion

Split by vastad/ non vestad
Vestad Banefits

Spiit by benefits earned to dete
Accumulated banefit abligaton
Amourta attriburiable to future salary increases

Expected distribution of timing of benefit payments time In years

Distribution of timing of benefit peymerrts [time in the periods)
Within first year from the end of financial year

within secand year from the end of financlal year

Within third year from the end of finencial ysar

Within fourth year from the end of financlal yesr

Within fifth year from the end of financial yser

Within sbeth 1o ten yesars from the end of financlal year

Sansitivity analysis an significant actuarial assumptions on
prasant velue of defined banafit obligation

Discount rate +0.50%
Discount rate -D.50%

Long term salary increases +0.50%
Long tarm salary increaees -0.50%

Maturity Profie of presant velue of defined banefit obligation

Walghtad averaga durstion of tha present value of defined benefit
obligation (Hme in years)

Dertalle of employees volued

Total number of employsas
Total monthly salery

Principal ectuarisl sssumptions

2019 2018
----- Rupeas in '000 ——--—

305 -
12,788 -
13,083 *

12177 86

4,18 8B
8,181 -

12177 86

12837 =
1475 =

.52 =

_“ _-
10,802

The following significent assumptions were usad in tha veluation camlad aut at the statement of finencial

positon dete:

Estimated rate of increase In salary of the employees
Discount rate

Rates of employee turnover

Demographic Assumptions

Mortality retes ffor death in
service]

2018 2018
T.75% =

L% -

Modwite

SLIC (2007
asH1

The mortality retes are provided by the State Life Insurance Corporstion of Pakistan (SLIC).
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218 Profit and Loss for the year Dacember 31, 2020

Rupseas In 000
Service coat
Cument service cost 708
Past service cost -
1708
Nat, interast coat
Interest cast on defined banefit ohligation 2033
Inerest Income on planned assets -
2033
Cost recognisad In statemsnt of comprehnatve income 13,741
Note 2018 2018
= RUpeas In 000 -—————
INSURANCEREINSLURANCE PAYABLES
Due 10 co-insurers f reinsurers 27027 14,112
Due 1o other insurance corrract holders 280 -
21,917 14,112
OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Agent commission payable 10,eM1 2924
Accrued expenses 8 868 4 884
Compensated absence pravision 231 8,888 781
Cher liabilides 2058 724
Withhokding t2x pausble 1892 1497
Worlears welfare fund B78 BH
Payable to staff providert fund - 85

31.380 11,571

This Includes provision made against accumulated compensated absences on the basls of actuaral
assumptions taken by Company's actuany.
The maln aesumptions used for actuaral valuation are as under ;

Principal actuarial assumgrtion 2018 2018
Discount factor used per annum 1175% 183.25%
Expectad increasa in eligible pay per ennum 1175% 13255%
2019 2me
Mowvemeant in payable to accumuleted compansated abasncas —-—- Rupseas In ‘000 -——
Opening balance 781 1804
Addtdon / (reversal) during the ysar 8,185 (821)
Clasing balance 6,986 781
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2018 2018
24 LEASE LIABILITY AGAINST RIGHT OF USE ASSETS --—— Rupess In "000 -——--- -
Leass Liabiliny represantad by:
Non gurmgnt portion 20270 -
Current portion 35,688 2
___o8858 -
Decetober 31, 29
Moo Lesse Payioent doe 1n
ILater than
Mot Later | one year but Later than five
than one year |not lutet that yeais
5 yoars
Minimuom ledse paymerms 44 847 26,197 - T 544
Leown: finance chatpes {5,855) {6,527y 8 (12,386)
INet present value 38,588 20,270 - 58,958

241 The sdoption of IFRS 16 has resulted in the Company recognising a right-of-use asset and related lesse
liability in connaction with all former operating leases except for thosea identified as low-value or having
a remaining lease term of less than 12 months from the date of initial application.

242 Ontransition to IFRS 18, the ona year KIBOR rate apglied to lease liabilites recognised under IFRS 16 was
12%.

25 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
251 Contingencies

2511 There is pending adjudication bearing No 125/2012 before the Session Court, South, Karachi in respect
af a8 employse wha was previously working on candract basis at company's Hydserabad branch and
committed fraud. As the Company is taken over by AWT [the buyer) it was agreed with the previous
management [the seller] that if any stage the Company or any of its director(s] become party and as
such any lishility is imposed by any Court on the Company or its Director(a] in this regard, the accrued
liability would be paid by the selers to the Cornpany for onward paurnent o the affectees at earliest
The Company wil accordingly ensure tmely and fair payment of liabilrty.

That ta guarantee the covenants made by the seller above and to fully indemnify the Buyer against any
lizbilty/loss the Sellers have fumished in favour of the buyer an imevocable and unconditonal Insurance
Guarartes from a AA+ rated insuranca company, East West Insurance Company Limited bearing number
EWL/HO/PB-002/01/2017 1o an amaunt of PKR 118467 million. Further to this effect a duly executed
and notarized undertaking dated 13-01-2017 has also been fumnished by the Sellers 1o the Faderal
Insurance Ombudsman

2912 Palistan Steed Mill had filed instant suit against the Company in respect of the claims of their employess
amourtting 1o Rs. 4 million. The claim had been repudiated by the previous managemert. on the grounds
of delayed intmatien. The Company is contesting the case in and is at the stage of appointment of
commissioner. Inview of Company's legal consultant, the Company has a prima facie case and unfavourable
outzome is not expectad.

2513 During the year, Sindh Reverue Board [SRE) vide notification No. SRB 3-4/5/2019 dated May 8, 2014
extended the exemption on life insurance il Jure 30, 2018 With effect from July 1, 2018, Iife insurance
has been made taxable at the rate of 3% on individual life and group life insurance at the rate of 13%
Further, the Punjab Revenue Authority [PRA) alsa withdrew the exemption an Iife insurance and made
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the same subject ta Punjab Sales Tax [PST) The Cornpany collectively through the forum of Insurance
Assaciation of Paldstan (IAF) had flled a writ / constitUtional petitdon Inthe Lahore High Court (LHC) and
In the High Court of Sindh [HCS) on September 28, 2019 and November 28, 2019 agalnst PRA and SRB

respeciively.

Acrording 1 the opinion provided by the legal advisor, the insurance premium does not fall under definition
of service rather an insurance policy is a financial amangement, which is in the nature of cortingent
contract and not a service upon which sales tax can be levied (and that an insurance company is not
rendering a service). The petitions filed in the Punjab and Sindh High Courts also includes the ssme
grounds. [t is also the apinian of [ife insurance companies that a vast majority of premium received from
a policy holder, during the life of the palicy, is in fact accountad for in the policyholders’ investment which
cannot be termed as service.

In view of the abowve the Company has not started invoicing sales tax t it's customers. The amaunt of
sales tax involved is around Rs. 10.8 million computed on the basis of risk based premium, as perthe
advice of the legal advisor. Mareover, based on kegal view, sales tax cannct be levied as insurance is not
a service. In case of unfavourable putzome, the Company would be liable to pay sales tax amounting to
Rs. 0.8 million:

Further, subsequent to filling petition, the matters relating ta sales tax on life insurance premium wera
also discussed in the meeting of all the provincial tax authorities ie. SRB, PRA, BRA and representatives
of life Insurance Industny, where it was agreed ta fanm a jaint committes of the Insurance representatives
to resolve these matters. Based on the above legal opinion and ongoing discussions, the Company
considers it has a reasonable strong case on the merttin the constitutional petition and the writ petiton
filad in the Honourable High Courts.

252 Commiments

Cperating lecees 2018 2018
----- Rupeas in '000 --—--
Naot later than one yaar 5947 10,386
Later than one year and not later than fve years 20,557 4475
28,604 14872

26 NET INSURANCE PREMIUM / CONTRIBUTION REVENUE

Groes Pramiume / Combributiona revenue
Regular Premium / ContThutans Indiidual Pollcies*

First yasr 100,78 2224
Second year renewal 1572 S52
Subsequernt year renewsil 12,738 10,097
Single premium / Cantribution Indhvidual policias B8, 244 -
Group policies without cash value 127,627 anses
Total Groes Premiums / Comtdbutlon 301,881 43849
Less: Ralnsurance Premium / Coniribution Caded
On Individual life first year business 3008 s
DOn individual life sacond year busingss a2 15
On Individusal Iife ranewal businass (3.448) 807
On group policles 82,845 18.138
Less : Rainsurance commissian pn rigk premium (1) [go7)
Total Relnsurance Premium / Contribution Ceded 82428 18,188
MNet Premium / Contribudon Revenus —t1g 35 25,661
*Individual policies are those underwritten on an individual basis, and include joint life policies
underwritten as such.
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2018 2018
----- Rupeas in"000 -———
27 INVESTMENT INCOME
Income fram edquity securitiea
Avolfoble for Safe
Dividend income 788 764
Income from debt sscuritiea
Hald to Moturity
Retumn an gavernment securities 67388 27,390
Income from term depoeits
Return an term deposits - 1477
68,124 23,631
28 NET REALISED FAIR VALLUE GAINS / [LOSSES)
ON FINANCIAL AGBETS
Aveliable for sale
Realised gains/Tlosses) on:
Equity securities 43 412
Murtual funds 104 [433]
Total 147
28 NET FAIR VALUE GAINS/ LOGEES ON FIMANCIAL ASGETS AT FAIR
VALUE
Reversel/lmpsirment) in velue of available for ssle investments 48 (2,389)
30 OTHER INCOME
Return an bank saving sccaunts 7218 4552
Gain on sale of property and equipment G624 1,736
Losa on disposal of Intanglble assets (£:] -
Miscellaneous 288 282
B117 6,570
2 1| NET INSURANCE BENEFITS
Gross Claims
Claims under individual policies
by degth 2,084 7344
by maturty 28,041 26,367
by surrender 14078 14,295
Total gross indhvidual policy claima 48,103 48,006
Claims under group policies
by dagth 124,407 15584
by Insured event pther than death 83963 50
Total grosa group policy claims 130,770 16.034
Total gross clalms TH8.873 54040
Less: Relnsurance recoveces
On Individual life claims = [730)
On Broup [ife claims (94, 748) (13227
Total minsurance recoveries (84.748) [13.857)
Net insurance benefit expanse 82127 50083
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a1 Cladm Dnsdopruat Tabla

Accidant Year
INONWVIDUAL

At end of accident year

Ovee year later

Twn Jears Lstar

Thea yaara later

Four e batir

Casra setimats of cumuiative claime

Cusmulative pejjments to dete

Lty reacconissac i thes shateart of finencial position

@RoUP
Extimaia of ultimetes claims costs

At and off accideTt yoar

One e bater

Ty oo bytar

Thraa years later

Four yeers Etar

Curmgrt estimatn of cumulstive clalme

Cunmudative paygments to debe

Limbiity) recogrizad in the stetemant of finencial position

82  ACQUISITION EXPENSES

Remuneration to Insurance Imterrmediaries on IndWdual policles:

Cammigsion to agent an first year premiums

Cammission to agent an second year pramiums
Cammigsion to agent an subsaquart renewal premiums

Remuneration to Insurance Intermediares on group policies:

Commission

Cther scquistiion costs
Employes benefit cost
Depreciation pn right of use ssset
Advertisements and sales pramotion
Vehicle running expensas

Depraciation on property and equipment

Repalr and maintenanca
Traved and conveyance

Finance charges on lease llablity against right of use asset

Electricy, gas and water

ljara rertal

Postage, telagrams and telephone
Emtertainmernt

Stamp duty

Rartt, rates and tamss

Printing and stationery

Insuranca

Fees, subscriptian and periadicals
Lagal and professional charges
Bank charges

Miscallanaous

2015 ama 1117 2018 28 Tortsl
Rupses in ‘000
2481 1288 1263 1,681 45 6698
B43 1490 180 200 - 2803
T 34 - - - 2
28 200 - - -
__00 i = o = _1a
2509 FI ] 148 171 45 2530
2389 1,888 B 582 43 2522
L% ] 4.7 2 20 = B
aam L] ] A5 WME 1aan 148.2m
s?a; 41_a 45! =n.a1u- 1ma1- 15:.14&':
2572 [em0] [307) [(17430) ieS120]  [120.884]
[E5] = e e 2
2018 2018
Note  ------- Rupees in '000 ----=--
44 485 1080
170 &1
129 436
44 784 1587
12,560 2213
az21 72518 5017
83 B.768 -
5,068 -
2,738 185
81 2558 -
2,528 22
2,075 1016
1,784 -
1721 as
1718 -
1601 197
1487 as
1.3M a7
1213 720
am 18
148 -
82 -
a0 -
23 as
a 85
mneza Ta22
1ETS 11&22
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821

331

Employes benefit cost

Salaries, allowances and other benefits
Charges for post employment benefit

MARKETING AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

Employse benefit cost

Advertisements and sales promotion
Deprecietion on right of usa asset
Vehicls running esxpenses

Travel and comveyance

Repalr and malntenance

Depreciation on property and equipment
Postage, telegrams and telephaone
Printing and stationarny

Finance charges on leasa lishility ageinst right of usa assat

Entertainmert

ljara rertal

Rent, rates and taxes

Electricity, gas and water
Insurance

Fees, subscription and periodicals
Miscellanaous

Money caded to Wagf Fund
Amartisation of intangible essets
Bank charges

Annual supervision fea SECP

Employes benefit cost

Salaries, sllowances and other benefits
Charges for post employmaent benefit

OTHER EXPENSES

Legal and professional charges
Appointed actusn fees

Audhors' remuneration
Sharish Advisor Fee
Director meeting fee
Fixad agapty writtan off
Miscallanaous

Auditors' remunaration

Arnual audit fes

Interin review

Taxation services

Review of code of corporate governance
Cther Certffications

Out-of pochket expenses

Sharlkeh audht fee

8.1

10

214

34.1

2019 2018
------- Rupess In "000 --——--
72.213 .07
305 =
72518 5077
136,192 24402
21,002 2084
5,764 -
8913 4229
8,885 3,741
8,488 320
5928 2581
5228 1265
4,954 1024
4018 -
2203 874
2120 -
1842 B216
1972 854
1,793 3160
1062 135
836 3144
500 -
876 £
anse 10
100 45

228 788 23685

123,404 33689

12,768 713
136,182 54,402
9,389 13031
2,556 1200
2444 1158
875 -
896 520
- 14,333
- 344
10,139 30,586
558 400
280 73
843 80
58 50
331 275
294 180
an -
2444 1158
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351

28 2018
TAXATION cmeee Rupaies In '000 -------
Currant =18 505
P (&) 50
[y 8] 255

The Company compuies provision for taxation in accordance with Income Tax Ordinance 2001 1o
eraurs that the sufhcient pravigion for the purposa of taxation ie evailable which can be analyzed as

follows: 2018 207 2016

Rs In ‘000
Tax provision as per financial 205 128 166
Tax payable / paid a5 per tax retum 197 178 627

The deferred tax assets of Rs. 10.237 million [December 31 201B: Rs. 2219 milllon] Is not
recognizad in these financial statemerts as managament views that the bensfit arising form camy
forward lasses will be recagnized when future profitshility is consistently demanstrated.

LOSS PER SHARE 2018 2018
Loss after tax for the yesr (Rupees In '00Q) __[262.880)  [112.993)
Weighted average number of ordinany shares

(Number of shares in 'D00) ___nomr2 82030
Losa par shara Izaal |1.Elg!

There is no dilutive effect on basic earning per share es the Compeny hes no potentisl ordinany
shares outstanding at year end.

EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND o BN

Net assets of the fund Rupea in thousands - 5023
Cost of investments made Aupes in thousands - 5023
Percantage of invastments

made [Cast of investmant / Net Percentage 100%
assets of the Fund) "

Fair valus of investments Rupes In thousands = 5023

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chis? Exacistive Directora B’
[ 20® |  =0m 20W | o8 20W__|  osom
Fa i OO0
Foes - - 896 520 - -
Menageriol remunaretion e 8350 - - B 954
Hougs rant. dlowanos 84N 2884 - - 8,794 3134
Lititiea 4,348 732 - = 8,618 4030
Spacial allowance - 1885 - - - -
Bonue 1800 - - - B0l -
Madicsl g 1] 2y - - o= i
Car giowanca - - - - 2248 1341
Others a4 ) - - 33515 1.080
Roimbursements - - - - - 25
Ratiremant benafis - - - - xmn -
Steff provident fund - g2 - - = -
®pan____agos 3 I T S
Nurmber of person (s) 1 2 7 7 7 7
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381 Some of the executives have been provided with Company maimzined cars.
. Exacutive mesens a parson heving besic selen) excesding Ra. 12 milllon in & year (2018: Rs. 1.2 millon]

Fo BECIAENNTAL BIFCRMATION

H1 Revenus Account by Biabrory Fund St shory funda
For the cad Dacombar 3, 2018 Accident Individual Grou
ot ! DrﬂLlr.:rr ""L':h"- & healih  FamBy F-nl; Tolal
buainest  Tekpful Takhd
Ra In "008"

incoma
Pramium / Contributions Ises rekmrancea dar AT - - B MemE
Met Invesiment Incoma 8,243 27487 B04 = 18 34,3249
Total net Incame 4 NI2ZN a0d Gd1 25361
Insurancs baneftbs and sy
Irsuranos banmitis Inclucing bomess, net of reinemenoe 17,8608 i, 128 - - - 22127

recovarioa Managamont expaneos lose rocovaries 104488 27361 - - 2  ATan
Tolal Insurencs beneftts and exponditurs 142497 1. = = oy 480449
{DaficH) surplus of Incoms over claims and axpenditures (82,001] {115,509} 04 - e [(208.509)
Add: Polcybolders’ liabdibea at boginning of the yoor 5,540 160,840 - - - 175,188
Leas: Polcyhokders' liablities at and of the year 12904 330,584 - - M0 2m25
(Deficysurplus {85446 (188453} o0 - (26) (280,323}
Meraamant In palleyholders’ labllisg A dis B B - - s TAT3E
Transiers from sharsholders” Tfund
- Gapital contrinions from shamboldan’ furwd B48500 188000 - - - 283 b
= honey cadad to Wagl = = = = S8 L]
Balanos of stahiory funn & begimning of the yeer 10478 170,840 4 il = = 186,13
Balance of stetory fund st shd of Hw year T ArEM WAL 2 EN - i AT
Reprasanted by
Capital conirinied by shansholders” furd FHASAZ Jd0DTDE 17 - - 743 250
Money ceded to Wag' - - - - 08 =)
Palicyhaiders” Babilina 12894 234,584 - - M 252534
Reteined earnings on ofhar then participating business (H1.303) {408,682} [122TH) - {29} [Ta2 588}
Balwnos of siatutory funs st smi of the ysar 17 874 240340 [ ¥ - Fil 354125
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Statutory funde
For tha year ended Decamber 31, 2016 Ordl Univarsal “iccidant "F"m"'",,“" Group
L TS mheeth o Famly  Tom
buaincas Talafl
Contracis
Re In 000"

Incomms
Pramium / Contrbutian minsumnces 13,8H 12,080 - - - 25,8581
Net Investment Income 1,134 10,846 218 - - 17,868
Todul net Incoms 14,7306 28,706 219 - - 43,860
Claims snd sogpacditure

Clalma, inghuding bonuses, net of remurancs reoowestiss 11,048 39,384 [} - - 80,083

Managaiment axponsos kaa recoveriea 48,788 45,854 - - - 84,443
Toinl chaims and sxpandiars 60,438 64 035 50 - - 144,528
[Deficiisurplua of Income over clalma and cxpandiiure  45.703] (55330 168 - - (106,866)
Add: Policytwddecs’ lmbiibies at bagnning of the year 4 MB 179,607 - - - 183,666
Lsas: Pollcyhoidam' ||abiities st and of the year 8,549 168,840 - - - 178,188
(Daficlt} ! Sumplus {E1204]) (45485 162 - - (6,500
Mowsment In polioyhalders’ Eablilios 6,801 {9,067 - . - {4,385)
Trensisrs fom shamholders’ fund
- Caphal cantdbutiona fram ahanshaldera’ furd 48 808 48 208 2118 - - 98,124
Balanps of sxhrtory fund st beginning of the yesr a,rm 179,873 2,702 - - 198445
Balanne of mirtutory fund at and of the year 0876 170845 A0 - - 150,713
Raprescniad by
Capiial contribuisd by sharshalders’ fund 217188 Z24708 17,58 - 458,768
Polleyhalders' Babiiaa 8540 169,840 - - 119, 1B9
Retsinad sarminge on other than participeing business 5;15.55;! %Aﬂ} [ﬂ%} - (452
Balanca of etatitory fund at wnd of the yaar £ - 1
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39.2 Eagment resulte by line of usiness Etatutony funie
Accident individuml  €rgup
For th year sndad Dacembar 21, 2018 Odoary  Unbwcs! gheatth Famdy Famly  Toml
business Taekaful Takatul
Rein'000

| Pttt
Groas prormiuma J comtriwtions
Reguiar Pramium / Comributions individual Policles
Firet, year - 100,778 - - - w00
Sacand year nennwal prasmium - 1572 - - - 1672
Subsadquant Lasr ranawal premium - 12788 - - - 12738
Singla premium / Cantributon individual pollciea - 38,244 - - - S0.244
Group Premiume _Ea = = = 1488 2 TIEa7

Totel gross pramiume £ Contributions 1361 174,554 = n 1488 BOLe81
Rl nsgurgnoe pramiums/ Contributions

- Indhidual premiuma - (40a] - - - [aaa)

- Goup premiums 81,860 - - - 855 82845

- Relnsurance commission on risk premium = - - = [
Total rineurancs pramiuma/ Contributions __Bi88D [ - - B55 82428
Nt pramium / Contriturtion revenuss 442351 TI4,753 = g Bl IWERS
Mgt irvastmeTt Incoma 5  7auT an4 - o 3409
Netincome 50456 200220 804 - 541 JSAS61
Irsuranca banafits and expenditunes
insurancs banefits, including bonusss, net of minsurance g7.988 44,128 - - - 8217
Managamant expenses [es6 recoverias _o4488 273801 - =
Total neurence benafite and expendiires M2497 IR 7H - -
[Defictt] 7 Excesa of incoms pver Insurance banefite —lP2001 _(15508] 804 - a8 __[208,588]
Akt Poleyholders’ Eabllitdes at beginning of the year 85648 198840 " - - 173,189
Lase: Policyholdars’ keblites et end of the ysar 12984 2389504 iy " - R o
It/ urphus adora tax ) ) B2 S - W -2
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Statutony funds
Accident  Indhviduel  Broup
For the yesr snderi Dacombar 21, 2018 Omlinery Unhersal Bheath Famiy Famly  Total
LiHa Lifa businesa  Takefd  Takaful
Rsin 000
Irupcmsa
ETDaa praTiume
Firat yoar = 2224 = = = 2324
Becond ysar renewal - 562 - - - 582
Subsaguent year renewal - 007 - - - 0097
Brogy poamiLeTs 80,866 - - - - 0866
Tierbal g o e Pt hums. 20,965 12883 - - - 438458
Reinsurance premiums
- Indivichel premiames - aa7 - - - LT
- Groug) pradaena 18,138 - - - - 18138
- Relnaurance commiaeion on fak premium [7al [a4] - - - (807
Total reinswence premiums 17365 23 - = - 18R
Nt pramium revenues 15,801 12080 & S = 256871
Cihar Incama - = = = = -
Net Inveatment income 1134 6548 F12] - - 7988
Nat Income M735 28,705 219 - - 43880
Insumnce benefits snd expandibree
Ingurance benefits, incliuding borses, nat of minarence 11548 38384 50 - - 20,083
Manegament: expansea ke recovanis 48788 2 45854 m - = 34443
Total insurence benefita and expenditures ﬁ w s_n - - ﬁﬂ
(Defzt] / Excesa of Income aver insurance benefit 45.703]  [55332 165 - - [‘m
Add: Policgholdars’ (isbiities at baginning of the year 4048 TFRSO7 - - - 183555
Leag: Poliyhnidars' lishities at and of the yer 9548 188,840 - - - 72188
(Defic)/ surplus before ) N N |- I 1.7
0.7 Begment Btabement of fingneisl position funds 20 2018
Bharshokies’ "'ﬂm indviill B
fund “"'m'“ “'u,.""' haeh Farly Fsmily| Toml Tortal
businass Talwful  Takafal|
Re In 000
Proparty) and aquipmant 40,800 - - AHEDR 5383
Right of use scxats STET " - = T =
Imtang bie neswts 2w - - - - a2am =
Investmanta Hisr M0 2Eer asin - Em ol
Loans secured egainet Bz insurance polides - 48T L - - BEm 9424
Imerance recetvables - WAxT - e - e a580
Drher loere and recolvebies by E ] 804 1586 - 22 20,602
Tezmartion - peyers | proviaon 13,860 - - - - TABED Tsh
Progucyments ) i o - - B85 5087
Cash & Bark: 22T 8238 47488 284 18E1 2844 7880
Intmrfund halsnoas <] - - - [~ ] - -
Total asnts ——_SnEA OO A e Y R
e wanes Babitieen rat of RainAUANCS TAcTECIAA - S4088 TEgd 2800 345 sk 257 883
Festiramant bnefic oblig=tions: T - - - s L ]
Pramium recabed in advancs - 107 [ P ] - - A58 14857
Inziranca / reinsurancs paysbies - A EH 3543 - B65 27807 42
Loess Nabiity sguinst rigitt of 1ma assats: 58,058 - i ” & B85 o
Qthar crecions and scousls 18,404 2432 W2 P _82 1380 __TSH_
Total Lishitie BubeD  B1WE S04 H600 1088 ABGBEY  297AES
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40 WHNDDW TAKAFUA OPERATIONS

The statermant of financal position of Window Taleful Operations as at Decamber 31, 2019 and its financial parformance
far the year ended december 31, 20515 la aa folows

40,1 Shrtement of Finencind Position
An at Decamber 31, 2070

_Stututon funds [ Aggrepets |
vt Group

""“"F"""'n; Family Femiby 209

Rupasss in D00

Shvrrwe capital and ressrvis
Funds recaived from Sharnsholders' Fund -
Capital returmad 1o Shershnlders’ Fund -
Accumulated Surplua 12
Oand-e-Heens contributed by the Window Takaful Oparator -

Mot sharsholdare” anquity 12 - - 12

]

Belence of stewtory fund (nciuding Technical
ressrves Re. 0,348 milian [December 81, 2018: NIj) - . 806 BUB

Defsmad Rebilides
Staff retinemeant banafTts e = " -

Craditors end sccruals
Outstanding claims -
Contributions eeeived in advance -
Amour; dus b talaful f ne-takaiul operatons -
Amourts dua 10 sgents
Accnied expanses -
ther creditors end eccniaka

Tortal lkablllthes

LD

Commitmants - -

Total equity and Rabllities 04 - 1781
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Cash and bank depeaits
Cesh and othars
Curment and other accaunts
Deposite maturing within ‘12 momthe

Linsecursd loana 1o emploLiess

| e mms
Govemment securities
Listed securttes
Open end mutual funds
Primigion for diminution in vaue

Cument aepets - othars
Corrributions due burt unpald
Ampount due fram takaful f e-Elaful cperatars
Sundry recetvables
Irnvesment inconme actrued
Advancee and deposits
Prepaymants
Taxaton - peyments |ees provision
Inter fund balance

Tangble sssets
Furnitung & fivture, office equipments
Mptor vehicles
Right of usa
Computer squipmerts
Irriangibbe Adsrts
Softwares

Totnl assets

ki funds | Agoregate |
Individusl || Graup
Opamtor's
e Fiio Family Famiy 2018
Fupeas In '0O0
0 - 1761 1851
%0 - 176 1861
(88) - - (s8]
) : : fBe)
04 - 1781 1806
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402

4021

Revanyus Azsount
For the yesr endad Decamber 21, 20718

Participants' Takeful Fund (PTF)

Incoma

Cantribution net of retakaful
MNet investment income
Cther ncome

Lese: Clalms and Expenditune
Chims
Takaful oparator fae

Excess af Income owver Clalme and expendiure

Add : Technical reserves at the beginning of the
perod

Less : Technical reserves at the end of the period
Deficit retained in PTF

Movement in tachnical reserves

Surplus bafora distribution

Movement In technical reservaes

Transfers from

Oard-e-Hasna conributed by Window Taleful
Operator

Money ceded ta Wagf

Balance of PTF at tha beginning of the year

Balanca of PTF at the end of the Jear

Statutory Funds | Aggregate

individusl | Group
Fally | Family | 209

Takaful | Taleful

e ~Rupees In '000-—=e=num-
- B3 B3
- 10 10
- 541 541
- 235 235
- 235 235
- 308 ans
= 348 248
- [40] [40]
= (308 (308]
- 306 308
- 500 500
- BOE 808
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40.2.2 Operators’ Sub Fund (OSF)

income

Allocztan fee
Investment income
Takaful operatar fea
Certficete admin fee
Walsalat-ul-lstismar

Lese: Expensas
Acquisition cost
Administration axpansas
Total managament cost

Excess of (expenditurs]/over Income
Add : Technical reserves at the beglinning of the period

Less : Technical raserves at the end of the perlod

Surplus

Movement In technical reserves

Capital Corrtribution during the period

Oard-s-Hasna contributed to the Participants Telkaful
Fund

Balance of OSF at the beginning of the year

Balance of OSF at the end of the year

Statutony Funds Aggregats

Individual

Family G"."r"' F“"I‘““ 2010

Takaful et

Rupess n"000"-———-- -

- 235 295
= 236 235
= 138 | 128
" _B7 _57 |
= 223 223
- 7] 7]
. = E
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4.2 Stetwmant of Contribution
For the ysar ended Decamber 51, 2088

Gross Comirlbutions
Raquiar contributions individual Tamily taleful®
= Firet Lpoer
- Second yeer
- Subsenuent Lear renewel
Single Contribution indvidual family talaful
Gronp Tamily takearul cormribution without cash valua

Total Groes ContyTbutions

Lieses Rotghketul Contribution Ceded
Un individual firet year business
On individual second pear business
On individual renewal business
On group famiky ket

Net Contritmstions

1488 1488
- 1486 1486
- 865 265
- 531 BN

"IndMduel famly tskeful those underwritten on &n Indiidusl besle. and includes Jolnt Life Famik) takeful

undarwrittsn as euch

404 Statamant of Claima For the yesr ended December 51, 2018

Groas claime
Claims under individual family taksful
- by death
- by covered event athar then desth
- by maturity
- by surrender
Total gross Individual family taleaful claims

Claims under group family takatul

- by death

- by covered event other then death
Total group family takeful claims
Total Groas Cleims

Participants' Inveatmernt Fund [PIF)
Claims undar ndividual family talaful

- by death

- by covered event other then death

- by maturity

- by sumender
Total gross Individual Tamily talaful claims
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Stetutory Funds Aggrogerte
Indhvidual Group
Famiiy Family 2019
Takaful Takaful
Rupeesin'000—— -
Participants’ Takaful Fund [PTF)
Claims under Individual family takaful
- by desth - - -
- by covered event other then desth - - -
- by maturity - - -
- by surrander - - -

Totel gross individual family telaful cleims - - -

Less: Retakaful recoveries
On Indiidual family takaful first year claims = - -
On Individusl family takaful second year claims - - =
On individual famlly takaful renewsl claims = = -
On group takaful claims - - -

Net Claims - - -

40.5 Statement of Expenses For the ysar endsd December 31, 2018

Dperstors' Sub Fund

Acquisition costs
Remunerirtion to takeful irtermediaries on
Individisal family takefuk
- Cornmission on first year contributions
- Cornmigsion on secand year contrbutions
- Commission on subsegquent renewal contributions
- Other benefits ta takaful Imermediaries

Remunerstion t takaful intarmediaries on

group family takeful:
- Commission [ - | 185 | 135 |
Other scquisition cogts:
Stamp duty [ - | 1] 1]
- R .
Total scquisition cost - 138 198
administration expanses
Sharish Advisor Fee - 20 20
Employee benefit cost - 80 80
Vehicle running expenses - ;] -]
Postage, telegrams and telephone - 1 1
- 87 g7
Groes managemant expanses - 228 223
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406 Statement of investmeant income For the year ended Decambar 31, 2018

Participants’ Investment Fund [PIF)

Dn government securities - - -
On other fomd income sacurities and deposits - = -
Dividend Income - - -
Amortization of discount relative to par - - -
[Loss)/ gain an sale of Investments - - -
Unrealised (loss] / gain on investments - - -
Nat investment income of PIF a - - -

Participants’ Tekaful Fund [PTF)

On governmant securities - - -

Dn other fixed income securities and deposits - 10 10

Dwidend income - - -

Amortization of discount{premiurm) - - -

(Loss)/ gain on sale of investments - - -

Unreslised (loss) / gain on investmeants - B &
Net investment incoma of PTF b - 10 10

Operators’ Sub Fund [OSF)

On government securities - - -
On other fixed Income securities and deposits - - -
Dividend income - - -
Amortization of discountpramium) - - -
[Loss)/ gain on sale of Investments - - -
Unreslised (loss) / gsin on imvestmants - H 5
Net invastmant incoma of OSF c - - -

Nat iInvestment ncome (arthic) - 10 10
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42

421

MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS
Held 1o Awvailabla for Total

e Rsn '000°-—————- =
At baginning of previous year [ January 01, 2018) 423249 519 423768
Additiong 1691403 88,798 17802
Disposals (gale and redemptions) (1,417.468) (69148) (1486614)
Unrealised fair value gain - 19 19
Impairment loss - (3.369) (3,389
At beginning of current yesr [ Januray 01, 2019) 657,184 16,821 714,005
Additions 3,023,023 50,368 3,073,382
Disposals (sale and redemptions) (3,227 482) (49.896) [3.277,378)
Unreallsed falr value gain - 543 543
Reversal of Impalrment - 48 48
At end of current year (December 31, 2019) 482,725 17,888 510,611

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK

Ihe Company's oversll nsk management seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's
financial performance of such risk

e Board of Directars has the overal res |‘|I||'|E~|L||I|L_| for the establishment and l_'w—mulﬂ of the Company's
risk management framework. There are Board Committees and Management Committees for developing
risk management policies and its monitaring.

Ihe risks invalved with financial instruments and the Company'’s approach ta managing such risks are
diccuzsed below

Insurance risk

Ihe nsk under an insurance contract & the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty
af the amaount of the resulting claim By the very nature of an insurance caontract, this risk is randam and
therefare unpredictable. The principal risk that the -‘3|'||"||‘|+ ny faces under such contracts is that the
accurrence of the insured events and the severity of reported claims. The Company's risk profile s
Improved by diversification of these risks of losses to alarge p L‘uT’rqun"I contracts as & diversified portfalio
IS less likely to be affected by an unexpected event in single subse

4211 Universal Life

he risk underwritten s mainly death and sometimes disability and/or entical liness. Tha risk of death
and disability will vary from region o regon: The Company may get exposed to poor nsks due to unexpected
expenence in terms of claim seventy or frequency. This can be a result of ant-selection, fraudulent claims
a cata 1||:||_‘|||+I orpoor persistency. The Company may also face the nek of poor investement return, inflation
of business expenses and liquidity issues on monies invested in the fund. The Company faces the rigk
af unider- ||||| ing particularly due tothe fact that these cantracts are long term. Additionally, the risk of
poar persistency may result in the Company being unable to recover expenses ncurred at palicy
ACnulstion

I'he Company manages these risks through its underwriting, reinsurance. claims handling policy and ather
related controls The | Company has a wel defined medics 3| under- -writing palicy and avoids =eling policies
to high risk individuals. This puts a check on anti-selection. Profit testing is conducted to ensure
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c)

d]

el

4212

reasonableness of premiums charged. Reinsurance contracts have been purchased by the Company to
limit the maximum exposure on any ane policyholder To avold poor persistency the Company applies
quality cantrols on the standard of service provided to palicyhalders and has placed checks to curk mis-
seling and impravement in standard of service provided 1o the polieyholders For this, & regular manitaring
af lapsation rates is conducted On the claims handling side, the Company has procedures in place to
ensure that payment of any fraudulent claims i avaided Far this, Claims Committee with variable
materialy limits review all claims for varification and specific and detalled investigation of all apparently
doubtful claims [particularly of high amounts) is conductad. The Company mainains adequate liquidity
ineach unit fund to cater for potentially suddan and high cash requirement The Campany reserves the
right ta review the charges deductble under the contracts, thus limiting the risk of under-pricing

Frequency and severity of clalms

The Company charges mortality risk for all insurance contracts |t has the right to alter these charges
based an fts maortality experience and hence minimizes its expasure w mortaliy risk Delays in implementing
increases in charges and market or regulatory restraints over the extent of the increases may reduce
its mitigating effect The Company manages these risks through its underwriting strategy and reinsurance
HFI'E:IT!;]EI"'H-L'I'ITS.

Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium recelpts
Uneertainty In the estmation of future benefit payments and premium receipts for lang = universal life
insurance contracts anses from the unpredictabilty of long-term changes in ovell levels of martality
and variahiity in policyholder's behaviour

Process used to declde on assumptions

For lang-term universal Ife insurance contracts, assumptons are made in two stages, At inception of the
contract the Company determines assumptions an future morality, persistency, administrative expenses
and investment returns. At reqular intervals, profit testing Is conductad an main policies

Changes In assumptions

Ihere has been no change in assumptions during the yes

Sensitivity analysis

Statoment of conpechopeies lpcoms Equlty
100 bp inceeape 100 bp decrease 100 bp lncrease || 100 bp decrenss

Conh N, — —)  ——T— —OL

31 Decamber 2018
Cash flowr sensitivity 7,646 (7,648) 7,646 {7,646}

Ordinary Life

[he main risk wrtten by the Campany 15 r"||:||'L—JI|t|__| The Company maly be exposed 1o the nisk of
unexpected claim severity or frequency. This can be a result of writing business with higher than

expected mortality [such as mining or ather hazardous industries), writing high cover amounts without
cn:h-u_'untp|||||:|H|‘-.~a'||TJ|‘|g difficulty of venfication of claims, fraudulent claims or a catastopbe. The Company
also faces nisk such as that of under-pricing to acouire business In a competitive environment and of
non-receipt of premium in due time. There also exists a potential sk of asset lahility term mismatch
due to lizbilties being very short term in nature
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The Company manages these nsks through underwriting, reinsurance, effective clams handling and
ather related controle The Company has 2 s well defined medical under-wr iting policy and avoids witing
business for groups with overly hazardous exposure: Pricing 1 done in ling with the actual expenence
of the Campany. The premium charged takes into account the actual experence of the client and the
nature of martality exposure the group faces The rates are certified by the appaointed actuary for large
groups The Company also mairtains an MIS to track the adequacy of the premiur charged Reinsurance
comracts have been purchased by the Campany ta limit the maxmum exposure ta any |ife At the same
time, due caution is applied in writing business in areas of high prabability of terrarism. The Company
ensures witing husiness with good L|'I."[]E|||."‘|J||IL- al spread and tries o maintain & caontrolled exposure to
Imgtl groups which generally have poor claim experience Writing business of known hazardous groups

also avoided: On the claims handling side, the Company ensures that payment of any fraudulent
E|’5IF"|" 15 avoided. For this a claims commiittes reviews all large claims for verification. Strict manitaring
15 N place in order ta keep the outstanding balances of premium at a minimum especially the anes that
are overdue. The bulk of the assets hald against labilties of this line of business have a shart duration
thus mitigating the nisk of asset value detenoration

Frequency and severity of claims

Ihe risk s affected by several factors e.g age, occupation, benefit structure and life style. The Company
attempts ta manage this risk through ite underwriting claims handing and reinsurance policy Conceritration
af risk arising from geagraphical ares is not a factor of concern due to spread of risks across vanous
parts of the country

Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefits payments and premium receipts

Other than conducting a liability adequacy for Unexprred Risk Reserves [URK), there 1= no need 1o
estimate mortality for future years because of the short duration of the contracts

Process used to decide on assumptions

Statistical methods are used 1o adjust the rates to 4 best estimate of monality. Where dats is sufficient
to be statistically credible the statistics generated by the data is assigned appropriste credibility factars
to account for the group's experience

Changes Inassumptions

here has been no change in assumptions dunng the year

Sensitivity Analysls

Statement of comprehengive income Equity

100 bp Increase 100 by decregse 10 By Increaee 100 bp decreass
3 December 1Y ——{(Bopens i H0)—— ———(Pupens in 00—
Cosh Al penpdtiviey S, 0H0 {50500 5,080 {50503
31 December 2018
Cash flow senyitivity 7,646 (7.648) 7,546 (7.6485)
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Financial risk

Market risk

Marlat ric
market pric

izsLier or factars aff

whether those changes are ca

0 all securities traded
4

ad by fact
inthe market,

Maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities

]
g
E
-
3
3

On stwtamant of finencial
peaition gep 4!&1“““@“%%%%“

Interest rate risk exposue

Interest rate risk i the rick that the fair value arfuture cazh flows of financial instrumeants will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest r2tes Majority of the interest rate exposure arises fram short

term deposits and deposis (n profit and loss sharing

Equity Price Risk

e nsk anging from uncertainties
1ty price nsk by maintaiming
uity market The Company

urities Chiange of 10% in

The Cormpany mar
montoring of developments

a diversified partfolio and by continuo
s exposed Uity price risk with respect 1o its investrents in quoted &
Bouity prices [NAV | case of mutual funds) will result in change in prices of respective eguity instruments
by Rs. 1788 millon [2018: Rs, 1682 milion)

Operational risk

Ihe Company's operational cash flows and finanoal conditions could be negatively affectad by the

following:

al Ife

|'-T
g

nployess are oL

[FET 10N

ntined as the result of exposure 1o COVID-19, this could result in disruption
and impact economic activity

bl Similarly, operational issues resulting from the rapid spread of COVID-12 in Pakistan may have a

material effect an our business and results of operations
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However the Company manages above risks with well-defined Disaster Recovery (DR and Business
Continuity Plan [BCP] The s L‘:f'rl sufficiently trained and aware of ther pb responsiblities in case of
any calamity which may prevent employees to use office of the Company ar any other jomt warking
space The BCP also provides remaote accessto the resources foremployees w fulfil ther job responsibilities
and servica clients while ensuring utmost security of the Campany's infarmation system

4223 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the courter party 1o a financial instrument will cause a financial loss far the
Company by failng to discharge an obligation. The Company's policy i 1 enter into financial contracts
with reputable counter parties in accordance with the internal guidelines and regulatar requirements

The maximum exposure o credit nsk before any credit enhancemeants as at December 31,2079 (s the
carrying amount of the financial assets as set out below:

=018 2018

Nots = [RUP B8 N OO0 = e
Financisl pessts
Insurance receivables 14 213 3380
Dthar loans end receivables 15 14222 20,802
Cash and bank 17 112 B44 73,881

138,278 88153
Bank balances
The credit quality of cash at bank [in Curment, PLS and deposit accounts] 2s per credit reting agencies
Is as Tollows:
Decemiber 31, 3019 AAA AA Al Ad-+ A-1 Buspended Total
Bopees in ‘000

Banl Aalatucey 1=|i41 - A3H3 32710 454050 1 12,795
December 51, 2018
Bank Balancesx 6914 2061 16874 48,331 - 1 73,781

Concentration of credit risk

Cancentration is the relative sensitivity of the Company's performanca to developments affacting a
particular industry or geographical locatian

Cancentration of risks anse when a number of financial instruments ar contracts are entered inta with
the same counterparty, or whare a number of counterparies are engaged in similar business activities

or activities In the same geographic regian, ar have similar ecanamic features that would cause thei
ability m meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, politcal aor other

conditions. The Company manages such risk by ||M'|"|f._||r'_| s portfolio and entenng into ransactions
with diverse credit warthy counterparties thereby mitigating any significant concentraton of credit
nsk

4224 Capital risk managements

Ihe Company s ohjective when managing capital is to safe quard the Company's ahility to continue as
& gaing cancern so that it can continue ta provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders; and to maintain a strong capital base 1o support the sustained developmert its businesses
The Company manages ts capital structure by monitonng retum an net assets and makes adustments
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ta it in the light of changes in ecanomic canditions 10 order to maintain oradjust the capral structure,
the Company may adjust the amount of dividend pald ta shareholders or issue new shares

Currently the Company has a paid up capital of Rs 1107 million against the minimum required paid-up
capital of Rs 700 millon set by the SECP for the |ife nsurance companies for the year ended December
312018

MANAGEMENT OF TAKAFUL RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK

The Company s responsible for managing contracts that result in the transfer of Takaful and Financial
Risk fram the Participant to the PTF. This section summarizes the risks and the way the Company
manages them, as part of the Company's Window Takaful Operations

Takaful Risk

he PTF issues Takaful contracts that are classified in the fallowing segments

- Individual Family Takaful
- Group Family Takaful*

Individual Family Takaful
I'hese rizks are managed along similar lings as explained for universal life business
a) Frequency and severity of claims

Concentration of risk 15 not a factor of concern due to spread of risks across various parts of the country
Howewver, undue concentration by amounts could have an impact on the seventy of benefit payments
ona portfolio basi However, a nsk of concentration of nsk on any one Participant of the PTF stil exsts:
The Company caters to this nsk by entenng into suitable Retakatul arrangements. For the basic life
The Company charges for mortality riek/Wagf Donation [credited to the PTF) on a monthly basis for all
lakatful contracts without fixed term

Muoreover, the Company manages these risks through its underwriting strategqy and the results are
revised quarterly by the Underwriting and Reinsurance Committeg

b) Source of uncertainty in the estimate of future benefits payments and contributions receipts
Lincertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and contribution receipts for lang term takaful
contracts anses from the unpredictability of long-term changes in overall levels of maortality and vanability
in participarts’ behaviour [this primarily Impacts persistencyl

c] Process used to decide on assumptions

- Maortality The expectad martality is assumed as mantioned in note 5871

- Persistency: A penodic analysis of the Company's recent and histonc experience s performed and
persistency is calculated every month Persistency rates vary by products and more importantly the
sales distribution channal.

- Expensa levels and inflation: A penodic study s conducted on the Company's current business
expenses and future projections to calculate per membership expenses BExpense inflation s assurmed
in line with assumed investment returm

- Investment returms: The investment retums assumptions are based an the assets backing the portfalio.
d] Change in assumptions

There has been no change in assumptions
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Group Family Takaful

The main nsk written by the Company is martality The Company may be exposed to the risk of
unexpected claim severity or frequency. This can be aresult of writing business with higher than
expected mortality [such as mining or other hazardous industries], writng high cover amounts without
adequate underwriting, and difficulty of venfication of claims, fraudulent claims or a catastrophe. The
Company also faces risk such as that of under-pricing to scquire business ina compettive environment
and of non-receipt of model contribution in duetime

The Carmpany manages these risks thraugh its
a} Pricing and Underwriting:

All products of this nature are prepared by the Group Underwriting Department alang with input fram
relevant sales team members which s then reviewed by the Appainted Actuary

Pricing is dane in line with the actual experience of the Campany. The contribution charged takes (Mo
accaunt the actual expenence of the Group Participant 2nd the nature of manality exposure the group
faces

At the same time, dug caltion is applied in writing business in areas of high probability of terrorism. The
Company ensures whting business with good geographical spread and tries 1o maintan a contralled
exposure to lamge groups which generally have poor exposure.

Furthermore, the Company also maintains vanous MIS that are shared with relevant management to
track the adequacy of the contribution charged.

Alsa, Underwriting & Reinsurance Committes reviews the underwriting performance of the Company
an-a quartery basis.

b Retakaful:

Retakaful agreements are in place to imit the mortality exposure Underwriting & Reinaurance Carmmittee
reviews every quarter the performance of the treaties to ensure that adequate retskaful coverage is
in place.

c) Claims handling palicy:

The Company has procedures in place to ensure that payment of any fraudulent cleims Is avoided
Detalled investigation of all material and apparently doubtful claims is canducted Moreover, Claims
committee has assigned claims process autharity limite for processing of claims Claims committes
meats an a quarterly basis to review the claims department’s performance and to make sure that
adequate claims controls are in place

d) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefits payments and contribution receipts:

Other than conductng a hability adequacy for unearned contribution reserve, there is no need o estimate
rmortality for future years because of the short duration of the cantracts:

el Process used to decide on assumptions

Where data 1= sufficient to be statistcally credible the statistics genersted by the data is assignad
appropriate credibility factors o accourt for the group's experience

fl Change in assumptions

Ihere has been no material change in assumptions
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Concentration of Takaful Risk

A concentration of rislk may arise from a single Family Takaful Cantract issued 1o & particular type of
Farticipant within & geographical location or totypes of commercial business The Campany minimizes
Its exposure to significant losses by obtaining re-takaful from fareign Re-Takaful Operator

looptimize benefits from the principle of average and law of lBrge numbers geographical spread of risk
iz of extreme importance.

There are & number of parameters which are significant in assessing the accumulation of risks eg
financial underwriting ensuring & reasonable relationship between the income and Family Takaful
coverage amount of person covered, determination of Family Takaful Coverage amount through some
mechanism which precludes Indvidual choices and anti-selaction

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

ﬂII acsets and liabilikies farwhich fair value s measured or disclosed in the financial statements are

ategonsed within the fairvalue hierarchy, described as follows based on the lowest level input that
5 :u_uuﬁmm to the fairvalue measurerment as a whale

Level 1 - Quoted [unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or lishilmies

Level 2 ‘- Valuation technigues forwhich the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable, and’

Level 3 ‘= Valuation techrigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to tha fair value
measuement is unobsernabla’

Following are the assets which are either measured at fair value ar where fair value is anly disclosed
and |s different from their camying value

Fair value measurement using

Bacambe 31, 20T Level 1 Level 2 Level3  Total
------------ [Rupees in '000) -=====-==---

Government securfdes - 492725 - 492,725

Listed securides 6818 - - 818

Open end mutual funds 11,067 - - 11,067
17,888 492725 - 510,611

December 31, 2018

Governmert securities - 697184 - 597184

Listad securities 6,830 . - 830

Open end mutual funds 9891 - - 8991
16,827 E97184 - 714,005
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48 STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY
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46 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS

Mame of related parties Relationship

Askarl Development & Holdings Private Limited Associated undertaking
AWT Investrments Limited [Primus Investment) Associated undertaking
Askari Life Assurance Company Limited Associated undertaking
Askari General Insurance company Limited Associated undertaking
Askari Siddigsons Development Company Limited Associated undertaking
Aslkari Chartered Services Associated undertaking
Askarl Airport Services Associated undertaking
Aslkari Travels Agencies Associated undertaking
Askari Travels and Tours Associated undertaking
Services Travels Associated undertaking
Blue Lagoon Associated undertaking
Askari Lagoan Faisalabad Associated undertaking
Askari Fuels Associated undertaking
Army Welfare Sugar Mills Associated undertaking
Askari Woolen Mills Associated undertaking
Askar| Shoe Project Associated undertaking
AWT Plaza Rawalpindi Associated undertaking
RE-Lahore Associated undertaking
RE-Peshawar Associated undertaking
Army Farms Khosk Associated undertaking
Farms Boyel Gung Associated undertaking
Farms Probynabad Associated undertaking
Farms - RB Associated undertaking
Askari Seeds Associated undertaking
MAL Pakistan Limited Associated undertaking
Askarl Securities Limited Associated undertaking
Askarl Aviation [Private] Limited Associated undertaking
Askarl Guards [Private) Limited Associated undertaking
Askarl Enterprises [Private] Limited Associated undertaking
Fauji Securities Services [Private] Limited Associated undertaking
MedASK [Private) Limited Associated undertaking
Askari Air Pakistan [Private) Limited Associated undertaking
East West Insurance Company Limited Associated undertaking
Army Welfare Trust Holding company
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TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

P e e 1 g NGl | P ] =
Ihe related parties comprize of b

ransactions with related parties and remuneration and ben

the terms of thair ermployment are

Relztionship

Holding company

Halding company)

Halding company

Assoclated undertaldng

Agsociated undertaking

Associated undertaking

Chief Executive Officer

Contriburtion

Kay Managemeant
Personnel

Directors

Related Party
Holding Company
Army Welfare Trust

Assaciated undertakings
Askarl Guards Limitad

Mobil Askari Pekistan Limited
Aslar Fuels

Agkari Waclen Millg

Askari Developrment Halding
Pvt Limited

Agkari Genaral Insurance
Company Limited
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Lehors
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Due from Insurance cantract holders
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Army Wetfara Shugar Mills
Blue Lagoan

Due to Insurance contract holders
Due to Insurance contract holders

219 2018
--- [Rupeasa In '000) —

48

48

50

51

52

T s Z

Chief Financial Officer

Aglar Farms & Seeds -
Products Due ta Insurance contract holders 26

Askar! Flging Academy Due to insurance contract holders ]

Aslearl Guards Limited Dutetanding claima
Fawji Security Services Outstanding clalms
Army Welfara Sugar Milis Dutstanding claims
Aslear Fugd Cutstanding clalims 15 -
AWT Housing Scheme Lehore Dutstanding claims
Asear Travel & Tours Accrued expanses

East West Insurence i I
Compary Limited Equity itz

Providart Fund
Steff Provident Fund

Staff Gratuity Fund

Payable to fund Z
Payeble to employees

GEMNERAL
Figures have been rounded off 1o the nearest thousand
CORRESPONDING FIGURE

Corresponding fioures have been re-aranged and re-classified, wherever necessary. However, there were

no significant reclassifications to report
NUMEBER OF EMPLOYEES 2018 2018
I'he details of number of employees are as folows

MNumber of employees as

it Lear end 94 Bt

Average nurmber of employees as at year end 78 S5

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

e existence of novel corona virus [COVID 19) was canfirmed in early 2020 and hs

globe, causing disruption to businesses and ecanomic activities I'he Campan nelders thiz outbreak
0 be & non-adjusting post statement of financial position date event As this situation is fluid and rpidly
evalving we do not consider it practicable to provide a guantitative estimate of the potential iImpact of
this outhresk an the Campany. The impact of this autbreak an the Company's financial statements, if any
will be considered in the next financial statements - '

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

hese financial statements were autharised for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company an
April 23, 2020

Rt

Director

Chairman

Chief Executive Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS UNDER INSURANCE ORDINANCE 2000
(A= per the requirement of section 46[6] and secuon 52[2) of the Insurance Ordinance 2000)
Section 45[8)

al In our apinion the annual statutory accounts of the Campany <et out in the forms attached to the
statement have been drawn up in accardance with the Ordinance and any rule made there under;

b)  The Company has atall times in the year complied with the provision with the Ordinance and the rules
made there under relating to paid-up capital. solvency and rensurance arrangements; and

¢l As at December 31 2019 the Company continues to ba in compliance with the provisions of the
Ordinance and the rules made there under relating to paid-up capital. solvency and reinsurance
arrangerments

Section 52(2)

dl In our opinion the statutory fund of the Company complies with the solvency requirements of the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Directar Directar
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Statement by the Appointed Actuary
Required Under Section 52 (2) (a) & (b) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000

|, Shujat Siddgui, of Akhter &Hasan [Private] Limited being an Actuary duly qualfied under the terms of the
Insurance Drdinance, 2000, and being the Appointed Actuary of Askar| Life Assurance Company Limited, do
hereby state that in my opinian

[a] The policyholder liabilities included in the balence sheet of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited as
at 3lst December 2N3 hawve bean determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Insurancelrdinance 2000; and

[b) The Shareholders' Fund and the Statutory Fund of the Company meet the solvency requirments of
the Insurance Ordinance 2000 as st 31st December 2013 in aggregste

Shujat Siddiqui, MA, FIA, FPSA
Appointed Actuary
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Pattern of Shareholding as at December 31, 2018

Ehar:%nulf:lars From TO Total Shares hold  Percantage
63 il 100 1566 0.00%4
124 1 500 533E86 0.05%
73 501 1000 66445 0.06%
154 1001 5000 448787 0.471%4
53 50 10000 407379 0.37%
15 10001 15000 191,199 017%
11 15001 20000 201709 0.18%
T 20001 25000 263,873 0.24%
7 25001 30000 198786 0.18%
2 20001 35000 B7330 0.06%
G 25001 40000 228,999 0.271%
2 40001 45000 21500 007%
=] 45001 50000 385,837 0.36%
3 50001 55000 157933 0.14%
2 55001 0000 117,309 011%
1 BO0M 5000 65,000 006%
q B5001 70000 68500 0.06%
i 20001 25000 20,561 0.07%
1 25001 90000 26500 D08%
5 95001 100000 499000 0.45%
2 105001 70000 219,500 0.20%
i 115001 120000 120,000 01%
i 120007 125000 124,799 071234
1 125007 120000 1289646 0.12%
1 135007 140000 136,562 012%
q 175001 180000 1777619 01EB%
i 205001 210000 08,000 01593
1 250001 255000 254605 0.23%
1 285001 29000 228,359 026%
1 335001 240000 336,500 0.31%
] 3950M 400000 396,773 0.36%
i 460001 465000 4604617 042%
1 585001 00000 596217 0.54%
9 B10007 615000 611,966 056%
1 735001 740000 736,465 0B7%
] 7550 780000 758,345 0B9%
i 960001 95000 960,500 087%
1 1215001 1220000 1218096 11134
q 1240001 1245000 1,240,841 113%
1 1345001 1350000 1,349,000 1.22%
q 1860001 | 1865000 1662091 1.51%
i 2745001 | 2750000 2.748.253 2493
i 3230001 | 3235000 3.232.523 293%
q 3830007 | 23835000 3,833,025 348%
1 24210001 | 24215000 24,211,824 2198%
i 60085007 | 80090000 60087 273 54.54%
51 10,172,014 100%
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8No Name of the Director Mid Bhmresheld | Percentage
Shreholders R
1 4 5700 0.0075%)
] i 4000 O0036%
3 Associated Companiee, Undertakings & relited parties 2| sesspior|  7es150%
4 NTandICP__ — z = g
) Publc Sector Companies 8 Corporetions - - -
5 Dthers 13 7405,248 6.7215%
7 Banks, Development Anance Ingtutions, Non-Banidng 1 1000 D.000g
Finance Institution, insurers, Modaraba & Mutual funds
[] Indivicheles 550 1B453 964 18.7501%
Total Ex TOTamd 100.0000%
CED, Dirsctom and thelr spovses and minar chikdmens 4 8,700 O0.007e%
1 Jehanzeb Zafar - CEQ 2500 0.0023%
a Auashe Raflque - Director 2500 0.0023%
k: ] Miss. Ural Javad Yunus 1200 0.0011%
4 Tarkg Hemaed 2500 Qu0023%
Executhm 1 #,000 0.004%
Agsocieterd Compenies, Uinderiskings & misted parties snd Shersholkdars
haking five parant or more 2 84,280,102  7.5150%
1 Egat West Inaurance Col t 2421824 | 213764%
2 Army ‘Weifare Trust B00B7278 | 545395%
Banic, Devalppmant Fingncs insltutions, Non-Banldng Fingnce ingtitution, 1
Inmuers, Modersbe & Muhsl funds 1000 0.O00E%
Dthara 13 | 740524B| E7215%)
Indhvichaslg §50 [ 18468864] 15.7501%]
Total B0 no.Facd 100.0000%
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Natice is hereby given that 27th Annual General Meeting [AGM) of the sharehalders of Askarl Life Assurance
Company Limited will be held on Friday May 29, 2020 Vis Video Confarencing =t 10:30 AM.

he Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan thraugh s Circular No S dated March 17, 2020 had
directed the listed companies to modify their usual planning of AGM due to the threat posed by current autbreak
of COVID-12. The Company will ersure maximum participation of sharehaolders via video canferencing. Members
are requested to consalidate their attendance through praxies while honoring quarum pravisions The meeting
will be convened an *Zoom Cloud Meetings' which can be downloaded from Google PlayStare or Apple App
Store The interested shareholders are requested to download the app before the meeting 1o avaid any
inconvenience. On the day of the AGM the sharehalders will be able to login and participate in the meeting
through smartphones or computers devices from any convenient location

The entitled shamholders whose name appesr an the Books of the Company by Close of Business on May 22
2020 will be treated in time' for the purpose of attending the meeting and who are interested to attend AGM
through online platform are requested o get themselves registered at the Company Secretary's office through
provision of the fallowing information at the eardiest but not later than 24 hours before the meeting (e before
10:30am on May 28, 2020) at agm companysecretary@askanlifecom

Mameof Sharehalder | CNIC Mo Falio Mumber/COC Mumber Mahile Mumber Ermail Address

Lipon receipt of the aforementioned information from the interested shareholders, the company will send the
lngin detsils st their email address. The login facility wil be opened 30 minutes before the meeting tme at 1000
am on Friday May 28 2020 to faciltate the participants' identification and verification process befare joining
the meeting &t 10:30am sham

Ihe entitled shareholders, whase name appear in the boaks ofthe Company [by Close of Business on May 22
2020), may send their comments/suggestions far the proposed agenda items, an the aforementioned emai

address at least 24 houre before the meeting, the same shall be discussed in the meeting and be made part
of the minutes of the meeting

he meetung will be convened to transact the fallowing business:
Ordinary Business:
1 To confirm the minutes of the 26th Annual General Meeting held an April 24, 2019

2 Toreceive consider and adopt the Company's Financial Statements for the year ended December 31 2013,
together with the Reparts of the Auditors and Directors therean

3 Toappoint M/S RSM Avais Hyder Lisquat Nauman- Chartered Accodmants as Statutory Auditars of the
Company and to fix their remuneration for the financial year December 31, 2020

4. Totransact any ather business that may be placed before the meeang with the permission of the Chaimman

Special Business:

5 To consider, if thought fit, to pass the following *Special Resolutions® with ar without modification:
"RESOLVED THAT the Authorized Share Capital of the Company be increased from Rs 1250000000
divided inta ardinary shares of 125 000,000 of Re 10/- each ta Rs 2000000000 divided inta 200000000

ordinary shares of Re 10/« each and the words and figures in Clause V of Memaorandum of Assocation and
Articles 4 of Articles of Associetion of the Company be amended accordingly as under!
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CLAUSE-V OF THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
Ihe authonzed Capital of the Company 1s Rs: 2000,000,000/- [Two Billion anly] divided into 2,00,000,000
shares of Rs10/= each.

CLAUSE-4 OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
Ihe authorized capital of the company is Rs 2000,000000/- [Twa Billion anly) divided intg 200,000,000
ardinary shares of Rs10/- each

‘FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any ane Director or the Chief Executive Officer ar the Company Secretary be and
are hereby authorized to complete all corporate and legal farmalities (n connection with the above resolution
and to execute and file the necessary forms, applications and documents with the Company Registration
Officer”

Date: May 07, 2020
By Order of the Board

Company Secretary

NOTES:

[@] The Share Trnsfer Books of the Company will remain closed framMay23, 2020 © May 29, 2020[both
days inclushve] for Annual General Meeting. Transfers recelved in order by our registrar, M/s THK
Associates [Pvt) Limited. 1t Floor, 40-C Block B, PECHS, Karachi at the close of business on May 22
2020 will be treated in time for the purpose of attending the meeting

(Bl A membereligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another person a8 his/her proxy 1o
attend, Speak and voteinstead of him/her. Proxies in order to be effective must be received in the office
of the Company's Head Dffice at Emerald Tower, Office Mo T104, Tith Floar, Plot G-19. Block 5 KDA
Improvement Schema No. 5 Clifton, Karachi not less than 48 hours before the time for halding the
meeting [Le. by 10:30am an May 27 2020) and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed A membar
shall not be entitled to appoint mare than ane proxy

[c] CDC sccount/sub account holders should pravide their onginal Computerized National Identity Cards
[CNIC) Accouns/Sub-Account Numberand Participant's 10 Number in the Central Depositary Company
[COC] far identification purpose when attending the meeting In case of & corparate entity, the Board
of Directors' resolution/power of attamey with speaimen signature of the nominee shall be produced
[unless it has been provided earlier] at tha time of the meeting.

[0] Shareholders [Non-CDC] are requested to promptly notify the Company's Share Registrar of any change
In therr addressesand also providethe emaill address if possible

FOR APPOINTING PROXIES:

L In case of individuals, the submission of the proxy farm as per the requirement notified in Nate [b)
mentioned above

®  The proxy form shall be witnessed by twa persons whose name addresses and CNIC numbers shall
be mentioned an the farm

o Amested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owner and the praxy shall be furnished with
the proxy form
The proxy shall produce fis/her anginal CNIC or aniginal Passpart at the tme of meeting
In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors resoluton /power of attorney with specimen signature
shall be submitted (unless it has been provide earlier] along with proxy form 1o the Company

Annual Accounts of the Company:
Annual accounts of the company for the financial year ended December 31, 2013 can be downloaded fram
the Company's website- www askarilife carm
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Members are hereby informed that for electronic transmission of Annual Report, Electronic ransmission cansent
form has been uploaded on the Caompany's website-www askariife com Members whao wish 1o avail this facility
are requested to submit ther form duly filled and signed to Company Secretary at Company's Head Office at
Emerald Tower, Office Mo 1104, 1Tth Floor, Plot G-18, Block & KDA Improverment Scheme Mo, 5, Clifton, Karachi

along with CNIC copy of the member

Far any query/problem/infarmation, members may contact the Share Registrar at the fallowing address
Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder(s)

THK Associates [Pvt) Ltd
Tat Floor, 40-C, Block-6
PECHS

Karachi-72400

Askari life Assurance Company Limited

Ernerald Tower Office No 7104, Tith Floor, Plot G-19
Block & KDA Improvement Schemea Nao 5 Cliftan, Karachi
lelephone No:O021-111-222-275

Cortact Person: Company Secretary

Email: imvestor relations@askarilifecom
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STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 134(3)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2077

This statement sets of the matenal facts for the special business to be transacted at the Annual Genaral Mesting
scheduled to be held on May 29, 2020

INCREASE IN AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

In arder to provide the Company adequate leverage to consider the future issue of shares for meeting the
expected requirements to support financial growth and capital expenditure in future the Board of Directors in
their meeting held on April 23, 2020 have recommended the increase in Autharized Jh:?fH Capnal of the Company
from Rs 1250000000 divided into ordinary shares of 125000000 of Rs, 10/- sach to Rs 2000000000
divided into 200000000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each far raising equity in future along with related
amendmeants in clauses of Memaorandum of Association and Articles of Association

I'he directors, sponsors, majority sharehalders and thairrelatives are not interested directly or indirectly, in the
above business except to the extent of shares thatare held by them in the company

AMNEXURE
AMENDMENT IN MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF THE COMPANY
S.No. Present Clause New Clause
\ Ihe autharized Capital of the Company is [he suthorized Capital of the Campany
Rz 1250000000/- [Dne Thousand two is Rs 2,000,000,000/- [Twa Billion anly)
hundred fifty milian anly) drvided into divided into 200000000 shares
125000000 shames of Rs10/= each of Re1d/=each
4 The autharized capital of the company s I'he authorized capital of the company s Rs
Rs 1250000000/~ [One Thousand twao 2,000000.000¢- [Twa Billon anly) divided inta
hundred fifty million only) divided into 200000000 ardinary shares of Rs10/- each
25000000 ordinary shares of
Rs10/- each
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PROXY FORM
Askari Life Assurance Company Limited

b oomme e s e e B e e s e e e e ez e resident of
o _|full addresg] being member of Ackan Life Assurance Company
Limited hereby sppont_____ S e e e resident of

S S ______ |fulladdresg| as my praxy tovote on my behalf at the 27t Annual
General Meeting of the Campany to be held an Friday May 29, 2020 at 10:30am at Via Video Conferencing and
at any adjpurnment thereof”

Signedthis______ dayof 2020

Please affix Revenue Stamp

Revenue
Stamp

Signature of the Member
Signed in the presence of
Witnesses
Signature of Witness Na 1 Signature of Witness Na, 2
MName: MName
CHIC Mo CHIC Mo
Mote:
1 A perzon appointed as proxy shall be entitled to sttend, speak and vote on behalf of appointer
2 Arested copies of CNIC/Passport shall be provided with the proxy fomm
3 A person may be appointed proxy even though he/she 15 not member of the company
4 Thainstrument appainting a proxy shall be in wrinng under the hand of the appainter or of his attomey duly

authorzed in writing or If such appointer & a carporation under its commaon seal or the hand of s attorney
The instniment appainting & proxy and the power-of-attorney or ather autharity [if any) under which it is
signed. ar a notarnially certified copy of that power or authority, shall be deposited with the Company's Head
Office at Emerald Tower, Office Mo 1104 TIth Floor, Plot G-19, Block 5, KOA Impravement Scheme Mo, 5
Cliftan, Karachinot less than forty-eight (48] hours before the time for halding the meetng6 The  proxy
shal produce his anginal CNIC/Passportat the time of the mesting.
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Emerald Tower, Office Mo, 7104,
Tith Floor, Plot 5-19, Block &
KA Improvement Scheme No, 5
Clifton, Karachi
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Branch Network
Head office/Other offices

Ermerald Tower. Office Mo, 1104, Tith Floor, Flot
G-18 Block 5 KDA Improvement Schame No
5 Cliftan, Karach|

Horizon Tower: oo # 507 Sth Floar Harizon
lower, Near Bilawal House Khaysban-e-Sasdi
Clifton, Karachi

Registered Office: 8th Floor Armiy Welfare
rustAWT Plaza The Mall Bawalpind), Pakistan
Email: infoi@askarilife cam

UAN: 021-111-225-275

Phone: +32 21 36269594 1-44

Fax: +92 21 3514 7540

Karachi:

Showraam number 05 & 06 Ground Floar,
Zubaidas Garden, Plot # 1 Survey no. 34,
Survey Sheet no. 35-P/1 situated n
Block 7 &8 Kathlawar Cooperative
Housing Society, Karach

Email: Fdc karachi@askanlifecaom

Lahore:

Plot# 524 Block-15 Sector B-1
Ouaid-g-Azam Town Scheme
Callege Road, Lahore

Email: Rdo Lahore@ackarilife com

Islamabad:

1st Floor Left side Rizwan Center
Flot #85 West Blue Area

Sector F-75-7 lslhmabad.

Emall: Rdc |lslamabad@askanlife cam

Contact No:

UAN : 021- 111 -225- 275
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